From: A
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2011 3:13 PM '

To: -

s Lara | BeATe
Subject: RE: making a decision about the Argus Online project ’

3

| believe we should go with Option 1 - Trove.

There would be a significant amount of work to get the data into the old Argus Index (option 2) given the amount of
time that has passed since we last loaded data into it. If we're going to do work anyway, it may as well go into Trove. |
don't think it would be difficult but it could still be fairly time-consuming - last time there were quite a few structural
mistakes in the data that we had to return to —to fix. And there would have to be some changes to Trove.

From:
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2011 2:50 PM

To: GuEEEEEEEEAEEREERR
Cc: U

Subject: making a decision about the Argus Online project

_

Following on from the recent Trove/ANDP team discussion about contvivnuing the Argus Online project, | would weicome
feedback on the following (by Friday 26 August if possible). Of especial significance to help us make a final decision will
be the amount of time required to deliver each option.

- has provided me with some usage statistics for the site, which | requested to determine the essentiality of the
.service. Deirdre gave me some comparative statistics for other products which the Library pays for.

Argus Online

2007 — 13,645 (8.48 pages per visit)

2008 - 19,192 (7.69 pages per visit)

2009 - 17,988 (7.88 pages per visit)

2010 -21,231 (9.11 pages per visit)

2011 (to date) - 7,922 (6.82 pages per visit)

As previously mentioned, | believe the 2010 increase is due to some publicity about the impending index updates
[http://blogs.abc.net.au/victoria/2010/05/the-argus-makes-a-return-online.html]. However, these statistics indicate a
reasonable level of interest, the availability of the digitised pages not withstanding.

eResources access

To date
: this
Onsite and offsite ' year



Subtotal via catalogue 11,406
Subtotal via eResources 52,501

Subtotal via Trove 10
Total 63,917
Options for proceeding

Option 1

In line with our strategic objective of reducing the number of separate websites the Library supports, we could treat the
indexes as a source of data (like APAIS data) for Trove. Responsibifities to do this are suggested as follows:

C!B and CAB
e With assistance from SlREEgEg®, Who is familiar with the data, confirm that the next set of index data can be
mapped and loaded into Trove. Instead of being displayed as a separate service, integrate the display into Trove
(could this be done in a way similar to the labelling being proposed for the AWW?). Could it also form a test
case for other indexes?

¢ Onload, the index entries should link to the relevant pages in Trove. A better level of granularity is unlikely
because the indexes are derived from a copy of the Victorian version of the paper, whereas the digitised pages
were created from a copy of the NSW published version.

Trove support team ‘
e With relevant IT staff, contact the index creators and propose the new approach

Web Publishing Branch
e Subject to confirmation, eventually switch off the old website.

Option 2
If it is not possible to load the data into Trove, then the likely actions are:

Web Publishing Branch
e Change the current website to reflect the availability of a new decade
o Provide a link to Trove to indicate the availability of fulltext.

CAB and CIB
e Load the new indexes using existing software, with assistance from-

Trove support team
e Advise the index creators that data will be loaded only for the remainder of the decade, not to 2003 as
proposed in the original grant.

Option 1 is preferred because:
(a) it reduces the number of siloed websites hosted by the NLA
(b) it adds value to Trove
(c) it satisfies the request to be a part of Trove
(d) new data can be added using a routine which does not have to be dusted off every few years or so.

Thanks for your advice,



Resource Sharing and Innovation Division
National Library of Australia

Parkes Place
Canberra ACT 2601



From: -

Sent: Friday, 19 August 2011 11:51 AM

To:

Cc: —

Subject: RE: making a decision about the Argus Online project
Hi,

I think QIR susgestion of loading the index as a separate resource rather than only mapping the index to articles in
Trove is good because:

But:

it will often be hard to correctly identify the article. I'm not sure of the extent of havoc caused by the
digitisation of a different edition (in newspapers) from the one indexed in Argus index (@l sample suggests
around 20% inaccuracies just on page number), but regardless, the article zoning in newspapers is often coarse
and the Argus Index does not identify articles, only date, page and column

This approach “honours the intent” of (B and her indexers, who put a lot of store in the structure of the
index, and were even vocally opposed to searching (as opposed to browsing) of the index in the initial version.
The custom Trove resource display for each heading would probably look a lot like the current Argus Index entry
for a heading.

Many of the Argus Index headings and descriptions are hard to “translate” to tags, but that is currently the only
mechanism we have for representing them. They are not comments. For example, typical headings are
¢ Abattoirs -
= Henry Walker, boiling down works nuisance
= overflow at Richmond abattoirs after storm
= St Kilda abattoirs
= inspector of nuisances at Hawthorn reports on inaction on paving and draining of butchers
yards
= Central Board of Health objections to slaughtering of animals on butcher's premisés, Fitzroy

Many are extremely long.

Although this information is invaluable {not least because it provides a entry to articles whose OCR quality
means the current NDP text doesn’t), if it is kept separate from newspapers (in another zone), we'd have to
make sure newspaper searchers were drawn 1o its existence — it would be disappointing if it were only visible
from a non-newspaper island. So | think we have to incorporate it somehow in the NDP index as well (more
below)

How will indices from multiple years be combined or represented? Maybe this is a non-issue because the
indexers have been consistent and not changed their minds on index structure as they've been going (or maybe
they've retrospectively amended previous indices, and we need to acquire those amendments) - maybe

-knows this!i?

Wil we be able to hazard a guess at the matching article in NDP? For example, if you came across this article

b i)




it would be nice to see the index entry: “Extradition - Sefgeant Toohey, from NZ to arrest John Fishenden,
arrested himself for leaving with money Fishenden procured by fraud” and particularly to know the court case
had been indexed with the same heading “3 Jul 1878 5d [court case]” and link straight to that page/column:
http://trove/ndp/del/article/5938586/250597 ?searchTerm=toohey#pstart250597

These are both long, multipage (but typical) articles, which demonstrate the problem of precise assignment of
the indexing and finding or navigation to the “right” part, but perhaps by adding navigation to a column {rather
than just to article or page) can help matters.

- How would we show the index contents in the newspapers display? Will we index them with the article {if we
can guess it), or articles on that page/column if we cant? Will we show them in newspaper search results? (As
snippets or as we currently show tags?) Will we show them on the page and/or article detail displays similar to
how we show tags, or will we somehow associate them with column headings? Will we display them in full or
hint at them and reveal them when user’s curiosity is piqued? {l think we just have to try a few reasonable
things and test them with real users.)

- How will we minimise the confusion caused by the distinction between tags and Argus Index descriptors? Will
users be puzzled that index only covers Argus, and will they assume it covers more titles and worry about
omissions? ‘

- Wil Argus Index entries be correctable/deletable/addable? For example, in the above extradition story, MAYBE
the Argus Indexers missed an article. 1t would also be tempting to extend the index to other titles (perhaps
some other title contained a follow-up or different interpretation of this court case), but how would this
interact with tagging — would it create more confusion than the separate Argus Index data will inevitably cause?

Another reason for “correction” would be page and column errors {see .Word document), but then are we
changing the Argus Index to refer to the Sydney edition, or would we retain the Melbourne edition reference
and create a separate one (which NDP uses) for the Sydney verion?

Re the surge in Argus Online usage 2010, 7 days in May accounted for over 80% of that month’s traffic, which itself was
about 6 times more than the monthly average, and most of the May traffic came from a Russian IP address which looks
to be a crawler masquerading as a browser. The page view average recorded by AWW stats for July 2011 is 175, a stat
that doesn’t seem to have obvious inaccuracies caused by misidentified robots or bogus page counting. But the stats
are very volatile ~ there are numerous flurries of activity {eg 28Novi0 — 5K pages, 1 Nov10 — 2.5K pages, 12Augl0 - 8K
pages) — {'ve locked at a few of these and they typically lock like a site crawl from a single IP address {not identified as a
robot by AWW stats).

By way of comparison, Argus pages on Trove typically get over 100K hits per day, but those Argus pages cover a much
longer period of time {1848 — 1956) and are of course full text!

From:

Sent: Friday, 19 August 2011 11:16 AM

To:

Subject: RE: making a decision about the Argus Online project

Hi,



Here’s some information to start. A guess at accuracy of page numbers, and how many keywords from the index
are searchable in Trove.
<< File: Argus.docx >>

From: Gl

Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2011 3:10 PM

To: SN

Cc:

Subject: FW: making a decision about the Argus Online project

Hi
Here is another piece of work for you. Background emails to follow.

Could you investigate please (Svswmgp and @) worked on the Argus index in the past) what the options are,
issues would be, and work involved in adding this content into Trove. {A standout issue | think is that the
indexes are derived from a copy of the Victorian version of the paper, whereas the digitised pages were created
from a copy of the NSW published version.)

Is a timeframe of 26 August achievable for you to do this? If not, when would be?

-

From: NN

Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2011 2:50 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: making a decision about the Argus Online project

Following on from the recent Trove/ANDP team discussion about continuing the Argus Online project, | would

welcome feedback on the following (by Friday 26 August if possible). Of especial significance to help us make a
final decision will be the amount of time required to deliver each option.

& has provided me with some usage statistics for the site, which | requested to determine the essentiality of
the service. SlginG® gave me some comparative statistics for other products which the Library pays for.

Argus Online

2007 - 13,645 (8.48 pages per visit)

2008 — 19,192 (7.69 pages per visit)

2009 - 17,988 (7.88 pages per visit)

2010 - 21,231 (9.11 pages per visit)

2011 (to date) - 7,922 (6.82 pages per visit)



As previously mentioned, | believe the 2010 increase is due to some publicity about the impending index
updates [http://blogs.abc.net.au/victoria/2010/05/the-argus-makes-a-return-online.html]. However, these
statistics indicate a reasonable level of interest, the availability of the digitised pages not withstanding.

eResources access

- To date
; - this
 Onsite and offsite ; year

Subtotal via catalogue 11,406
Subtotal via eResources 52,501

Subtotal via Trove 10
Total 63,917
Options for proceeding

Option 1

In line with our strategic objective of reducing the number of separate websites the Library supports, we could
treat the indexes as a source of data (like APAIS data) for Trove. Responsibilities to do this are suggested as
follows: '

CIB and CAB
e With assistance from Nl who is familiar with the data, confirm that the next set of index data can
be mapped and loaded into Trove. Instead of being displayed as a separate service, integrate the display
into Trove (could this be done in a way similar to the labelling being proposed for the AWW?). Could it
also form a test case for other indexes?

® Onload, the index entries should link to the relevant pages in Trove. A better level of granularity is
unlikely because the indexes are derived from a copy of the Victorian version of the paper, whereas the
digitised pages were created from a copy of the NSW published version.

Trove support team
e With relevant [T staff, contact the index creators and propose the new approach

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
e Provide a link to Trove to indicate the availability of fulltext.

CAB and CIB
e Load the new indexes using existing software, with assistance from /IR

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

g

Resource Sharing and Innovation Division
National Library of Australia

Parkes Place
Canberra ACT 2601

o



Jan Harris ,

From: S EXYRY /«go”k 3
Sent: Friday, 19 August 2011 11:16 AM \{) %

To: i - ;
Subject: RE: making a decision about the Argus Online project

Hi,

Here’s some information to start. A guess at accuracy of page numbers, and how many keywords from the index are
searchable in Trove.

v
Argus.docx

From: SEEEEN™

Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2011 3:10 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: making a decision about the Argus Online project

Hi Q.
Here is another piece of work for you. Background emails to follow.

Could you investigate please (s nd G worked on the Argus index in the past) what the options are, issues
would be, and work involved in adding this content into Trove. (A standout issue | think is that the indexes are derived
from a copy of the Victorian version of the paper, whereas the digitised pages were created from a copy of the NSW
published version.}

Is a timeframe of 26 August achievable for you to do this? If not, when would be?

"-.

From:
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2011 2:50 PM

To: GEENERNEFIEEEE,
Cc:
Subject: making a decision about the Argus Online project

GO

Following on from the recent Trove/ANDP team discussion about continuing the Argus Online project, | would welcome
feedback on the following (by Friday 26 August if possible). Of especial significance to help us make a final decision will
be the amount of time required to deliver each option.



bmghas provided me with some usage statistics for the site, which | requested to determine the essentiality of the
service. Deirdre gave me some comparative statistics for other products which the Library pays for.

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
[http://blogs.abc.net.au/victoria/2010/05/the-argus-makes-a-return-online.htmi]. However, these statistics indicate a
reasonable level of interest, the availability of the digitised pages not withstanding.

eResources access

" To date
: - this
Onsteand offsite  year

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
indexes as a source of data (like APAIS data) for Trove. Responsibilities to do this are suggested as follows:

CIB and CAB
e With assistance fromYR, who is familiar with the data, confirm that the next set of index data can be
mapped and loaded into Trove. Instead of being displayed as a separate service, integrate the display into Trove
(could this be done in a way similar to the labelling being proposed for the AWW?). Could it also form a test
case for other indexes?

e Onload, the index entries should link to the relevant pages in Trove. A better level of granularity is unlikely
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



If it is not possibie to load the data into Trove, then the likely actions are:

Web Publishing Branch
e Change the current website to reflect the availability of a new decade
e Provide a link to Trove to indicate the availability of fulltext.

CAB and CIB
¢ Load the new indexes using existing software, with assistance from A=

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

oullp
ESEEEARESl

- Rsource aring and Innovation Division
National Library of Australia

Parkes Place
Canberra ACT 2601




Analysis of Argus Index Data

Overview

23 articles listed under three different headings in the Argus index were reviewed.
e 4 articles about “Aarons, Joseph” from 1870-1
e 11 articles about “Pacific Islands” from 1875
¢ 3§ articles about “Waygunyah” from 1879

From this sample, the page number correlated between the index and the digitised article online. About one third of online articles were missing a major keyword
from the index. All three indexes were missing some relevant articles found by searching online.

Accuracy of page numbers in Articles containing keywords from
the Argus index index

 Contains all keywords

i.: Contains all major

keywords
@ Correct

Missing a major keyword
& Incorrect

i Contains all keywords, but
not all are searchable (yet)

Examples of missing minor keywords:
e Creation
e Capt (article contains “captain” instead)
e Complain (article contains complaint instead)




Aarons, Joseph

http://www.nla.gov.au/apps/argus?action=BrowseSingleHeading&showOnly=A ARONS.%20JOSEPH&vear=1 870&suppressPseud=n

Argus Index Trove :
Text Date Page |Col Link to page indicated Page (Col |Keywords |[Missing keywords

in article?

complains of nonreceipt of 1 Feb 1870 |5 b http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/225249 |4 f N complain (complaint)
funds raised for masonic nonreceipt (receipt)
charities

election for Latrobe Ward 10 Feb 1870 |5 a http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/225380 |4 d Y
election for Latrobe Ward 11 Feb 1870 |5 c http://trove.nla.gov.auw/ndp/del/page/225396 |4 e Y
Haydamack lunch 3 Apr 1871 |6 fletter] [http:/trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/229661 |6 f Y

Some articles found online are missing from this index:

Election notices: hitp:/trove.nla.gov.auw/ndp/del/article/5812153 7search Terny=Aarons%20joseph “ELECTORB of LATROBE WARD,

Allow mo to oxproBs my sincere acknowledge- ment for the honour conferred In olcctlng mo your representativo in the City Council.

"Whilst I am permitted to onjoy thit privilege no exertion will bo wanting to further tho interests of your ward and the city.

Yours most obedlontly,
JOSEPH AARONS.”




Pacific Islands

http://www.nla.gov.au/apps/argus?action=Browselndex & year=1875&startFrom=p

Argus Index Trove
Text Date Page |Col Link to page indicated Page (Col (Keywords |Missing keywords
in article?
Capt. Macauley, Margaret and |2 Jan 1875 |5 d http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/239310 |5 d N capt (captain)
Jane, assaults female islander
King Kalakana, Sandwich 10 Feb 1875 {10 |d http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/239908 10 |d Y
Islands, visits Vic.
Commodore J. G. Goodenough (24 Aug 1875 |4 f http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/242956 |4 g N pacific islands
murdered by natives of Santa [editorial]
Cruz
“ 24 Aug 1875 |4 g http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/242956 |4 g N pacific islands
« 24 Aug 1875 |5 g http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/242957 |5 g N Murdered
J. G.
“ 24 Aug 1875 |6 a http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/242959 |6 a N J. G. (Jas. Graham)
Pacific
« 28 Aug 1875 (7 e http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/243025 |7 g N Murdered
Natives
Santa Cruz
“ 30 Aug 1875 |7 d http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/243049 |7 d N Murdered
Natives
Santa Cruz
J. G. (James Graham)
“ 80ct 1875 |5 g htip://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/241476 |5 g N Murdered
: Natives
Santa Cruz
“ 15 Oct 1875 |6 d http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/241497 |5 g Y Cruz (Cru/,,)
“ 16 Oct 1875 |4 c http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/241604 |4 c Y

Some articles found online are missing from this index:




31 August 1875 7a http://trove.nla.gov. du/ndp/del/ article/11522960 “The death of Commodore Goodenough ol which you have already received the full par ticulars
bas canoed unfeigned sorrow in Sydney...

6 September 1975 1Sa http:/trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/article/7419003 “H.M.S. Pearl arrived in Port Jackson, with the a’ead bodies of Commodore Goodenough and
two seamen belonging to his vessel on board, all three having fallen victims to the treachery of the Bavages of Santa Cruz...

9 Oct 1875 6b http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/ar t1de/7421 860 “The news of the murder of Commodore Goodenough caused great sorrow and mdlg nation at Levuka
Seldom if ever is the loss of a man so universally felt...




Wahgunyah

http://www.nla.gov.au/apps/argus?action=Browselndex&year=1879&startFrom=WAGES&heading Type=%20&inc=n

Argus Index Trove :

Text Date Page |Col Link to page indicated Page |Col |Keywords |Missing keywords

. in article?

opening of line from Springs to |16 Jan 1879 |5 a http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/251508 |5 a Y Wahgunyah (Wah"vmj
Wahgunyah ah)

opening of line from Springs to (27 Jan 1879 |5 a http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/251674 |5 a Y Wahgunyah
Wahgunyah (Waygunsah)
opening of line from Springs to |30 Jan 1879 |5 e http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/251721 {5 e Y

Wahgunyah

creation as licensing district 3Sep 1879 |5 b http:/trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/252911 |5 b Y

creation as licensing district 5 Sep 1879 |7 c [letter] |http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/252959 |7 c N creation

creation as licensing district 9 Sep 1879 |7 f [letter] |http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/253010 |7 f N creation
pleuro-pneumonia 18 Nov 1879 |7 b http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/254099 |7 b Y '
pleuro-pneumonia 1 Dec 1879 |5 b http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/254287 |6 g Y

Some articles found online are missing from this index:

6 Feb 1879 7a Injury to Wahgunyah railway hitp:/trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/article/5931330?search Term=wahgunyah
31 Oct 1979 3c Flood-waters at Wahgunyah http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/article/5961491 ?searchTerm=wahgunyah
29 Oct 1879 Purchase of Wahgunyah bridge http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/article/5961 166 ?searchTerm=wahgunyah




From: N

Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2011 4:15 PM

To: N e o
Cc: e e

Subject: RE: making a decision about the Argus Online project
Hi,

| think tags are a good option because they already do a lot of what we want (add extra search terms and phrases to the
article, link related articles) without needing to add anything extra to the interface or back-end.

Speaking to B, he remembers quickly trialling a way to identify articles once before, and thought it was quite
successful, so that is sounding possible after all.

“I tried searching the issue using words from the argus heading and sub heading after removing common words,
getting article with most and densest hits”

He also suggested another option would be to do an entirely different user interface for the indexes {similar to the one
in the pipeline for AWW). For example, with a date slider etc.

I think we could also do a combination of 1 & 2 or 1 & 3, if we liked.
I don’t think it matters much to us how long the project takes to produce their indexes, does it? But | agree, to proceed
down the current path seems like madness. Maybe we could just ask (N SINNMR team to add tags to the articles in

Trove in future?

‘, do you have enough information to do some estimates for the four different proposed solutions?

1. Add a record to Trove for each major heading {and display within Trove)

2. Add index annotations to the digitised article in Trove

3. Addindex data to the digitised article in Trove, as tags

4. In addition to solution 1, add a specialised interface for viewing the index

B cstimates the AWW interface one will take 1.5-2 months of design and implementation work)

Ty .
From: SRR
Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2011 3:35 PM
To: S e -

Cc! DL TL T : )
Subject: RE: making a decision about the Argus Online project
My 2¢c worth:

To be frank, the usefulness of the Argus Index in its previous form has been superseded by Trove newspapers.

For that reason putting effort into QIR option 1 is less desirable but it does avoid the problem of identifying articles
because you could just link to the page.



The second and third options rely on autornatically identifying the articles, perhaps by trying to match keywords, date
and page number and for those that don't match, looking for articles that start in the area suggested by the column
letter. We'd have to do a trial of identifying articles to see if this was reliable enough to be worth doing. The tag option
seems a good option.

If we can reliably identify articles we'd have to discuss with RN (o scc if this option was acceptable, since it
doesn't preserve the integrity (browsability) of the index. If it is unacceptable {or if it turns out we can't reliably identify
articles) the options would be 2) go with option 1, b} add the new data to the existing Argus Index website or c) maybe
even tell her we can't accept new data,

If we did go with the tag option and RN wanted to keep on indexing in future, a condition of undertaking to
accept the data should be that she indexes using Trove newspapers rather than print copies and cites the article ids
instead of just page and column numbers. But personally [ wouldn't encourage her to keep indexing - | think we should

make it clear we can't commit to accepting data in future especiailym

QRN ' not even sure we should put much effort into investigating any option, other than identifying articles,

L ——

From: SN

Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2011 11:54 AM -

To: - g i

Cc:

Subject: RE: making a decision about the Argus Online project

Hi Everyone,
Some respanses in situ below, in red.

Trial of adding tags:

Investigating the tag idea further, | added one of the longer abattoir index terms as a tag to this article:
http://trove.nia.gov.au/ndp/del/article/5813133?searchTerm=abattoirs )
The current limit is 60 characters for a person adding tags, so | had to break it up into two tags, but we could ignore that
limit when automatically adding this data. The good thing about tags is that if you click on them you see all the other
items with this tag, and this is already built in. | think our current display doesn’t make it easy to see where one tag ends
and the next starts, but we could easily fix that. | don’t think this solution is too bad.

lalso tried adding an index term as a comment, which isn’t as useful because you can’t click to see other items with the
same comment. Since the index terms are a description of the article content, | think they fit better conceptually into
the model of tags, rather than comments, anyway.

http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/article/5831982 ?searchTerm=sia ughter

Summary of proposed solutions:

Feature Benefits Challenges
Add a record to Trove for each major * Doesn’t add clutter to NDP s Will newspaper users find it?
heading (e.g. Abattoirs) view * Isthere something we can link to
* Gets the data into Trove and from the Argus title page, or
searchable " elsewhere?’
® Preserves the structure ofthe | e Inisolation, doesn’t aliow people

2



index: the sub-headings and
the curated list of articles on a
topic

looking at an article see the
index/related articles

A particular heading can still be
browsed, but what about a year?
Which zone?

How to link to the right article?
Requires a custom display to be
written

Does this lend itself to user
correction, or not?

Add index annotations (not tags or
comments) to the digitised article

Immediately accessible to
newspapers users

Could link to other articles
with the same index term
{reminiscent of tags)

Could link to the next article
with the same index term, if
useful?(chronologically)

How to preserve sub-heading
structure?

In isolation, might not preserve the
structure of the index - no
overview or ability to browse?
How to avoid clutter/confusion on
the article screen?

Does this lend itself to user
correction, or not?

Requires a custom display to be
written

How to identify the right article?

Add index data to the digitised article as
tags

Immediately accessible to
newspaper users

Doesn’t add new clutter to
article screen — uses existing
page sections

Automatically provides links to
other articles with the same
tag/index term

How to identify the right article?
Can’t preserve sub-heading
structure

In isolation, might not preserve the
structure of the index — no
overview or ability to browse?
Does this lend itself to user
correction, or not?

Too long for existing tag structure,
or can we work around this? (limit
60)

if we decide to “correct” the index to match the digitised version of the paper, will we ask (R to start indexing
the Sydney version of the paper in future instead?

See below for responses to Kent, in red, including a mockup of an Argus index record in Trove.

From (S

Sent: Friday, 19 August 2011 11:51 AM
To:
Cc:

Hi,

Subject: RE: making a decision about the Argus Online project




| think SSARsuggestion of loading the index as a separate resource rather than only mapping the index to articles in
Trove is good because:

it will often be hard to correctly identify the article. I'm not sure of the extent of havec caused by the
digitisation of a different edition (in newspapers) from the one indexed in Argus Index ({ilisample suggests
around 20% inaccuracies just on page number), but regardless, the article zoning in newspapers is often coarse
and the Argus Index does not identify articles, only date, page and column

4R | think if we can’t find a way to reliably identify the article, it will limit what we can usefully do.

This approach “honours the intent” of MMM and her indexers, who put a lot of store in the structure of the
index, and were even vocally opposed to searching (as opposed to browsing} of the index in the initial version.
The custom Trove resource display for each heading would probably look a lot like the current Argus Index entry
for a heading.

@R Would this content be "hosted” in Trove, Newspapers, or elsewhere? Is it a static webpage or a record ingested by
Trove or both? How do we classify the format — “other article”? I'm not sure what people have in mind. Or what is
sensible.

See attached mockup for an idea on how this might lock. | don’t think this mockup really explains to people what this is.
<< File: screenshot_argusindex copy.jpg >>

But:

Many of the Argus index headings and descriptions are hard to “translate” to tags, but that is currently the only
mechanism we have for representing them. They are not comments. For example, typical headings are
o Abattoirs -
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
= Central Board of Health objections to slaughtering of animals on butcher's premises, Fitzroy

Many are extremely long.

Although this information is invaluable {not least because it provides a entry to articles whose OCR quality
means the current NDP text doesn’t}, if it is kept separate from newspapers (in another zone), we’d have to
make sure newspaper searchers were drawn to its existence — it would be disappointing if it were only visible
from a non-newspaper island. So i think we have to incorporate it somehow in the NDP index as well {more
below)

How will indices from multiple years be combined or represented? Maybe this is a non-issue because the
indexers have been consistent and not changed their minds on index structure as they’ve been going (or mavybe
they’ve retrospectively amended previous indices, and we need to acquire those amendments) — maybe

ommmgy <nows this!?

Will we be able to hazard a guess at the matching article in NDP? For example, if you came across this article

http://trove/ndp/del/article/5937959/250524 ?searchTerm=toohey#pstart250524

it would be nice to see the index entry: “Extradition - Sergeant Toohey, from NZ to arrest John Fishenden,
arrested himself for leaving with money Fishenden procured by fraud” and particularly to know the court case
had been indexed with the same heading “3 Jul 1878 5d [court case]” and link straight to that page/column:
http://trove/ndp/del/article/5938586/250597?searchTerm=toohey#pstart250597

4



These are both long, multipage (but typical) articles, which demonstrate the problem of precise assignment of
the indexing and finding or navigation to the “right” part, but perhaps by adding navigation to a column (rather
than just to article or page) can help matters.
W | don’t think we can attach anything to a particular article, if we base our guess solely on page number and column -
it will be wrong too often. Can we come up with a way to more accurately guess the article? Maybe searching the page
and surrounding two(?) pages for the index keywords and selecting the best match? (they regularly aren’t all present)
Additionally, | don’t think the Argus index includes advertising, so we could immediately discount those articles, if that is
correct. Does that sound feasible, or not?

- How would we show the index contents in the newspapers display? Will we index them with the article (if we
can guess it), or articles on that page/column if we cant? Will we show them in newspaper search results? (As
snippets or as we currently show tags?) Will we show them on the page and/or article detail displays similar to
how we show tags, or will we somehow associate them with column headings? Will we display them in full or
hint at them and reveal them when user’s curiosity is piqued? (I think we just have to try a few reasonable
things and test them with real users.)

QW \We can only do this if we can fairly accurately identify the right article, otherwise | think it is too confusing and
misleading.

- How will we minimise the confusion caused by the distinction between tags and Argus Index descriptors? Will
users be puzzled that index only covers Argus, and will they assume it covers more titles and worry about
omissions?

- Will Argus Index entries be correctable/deletable/addable? For example, in the above extradition story, MAYBE
the Argus Indexers missed an article. It would also be tempting to extend the index to other titles (perhaps
some other title contained a follow-up or different interpretation of this court case), but how would this
interact with tagging — would it create more confusion than the separate Argus Index data will inevitably cause?

B | would think not editable, at least to start.

Another reason for “correction” would be page and column errors {see .Word document), but then are we
changing the Argus Index to refer to the Sydney edition, or would we retain the Melbourne edition reference
and create a separate one {which NDP uses) for the Sydney verion?

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
are very volatile — there are numerous flurries of activity (eg 28Nov10 - 5K pages, 1 Nov10 — 2.5K pages, 12Aug10 - 8K
pages) — I've looked at a few of these and they typically look like a site crawl from a single IP address {not identified as a
robot by AWW stats).

By way of comparison, Argus pages on Trove typically get over 100K hits per day, but those Argus pages cover a much
longer period of time (1848 — 1956) and are of course full text!

From gy
Sent: Frlday, 19 August 2011 11 16 AM

Sub]ect RE makmg adec15|on about the Argus Onlme prOJect
5



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

Could you investigate please (_and- worked on the Argus index in the past) what the options are,
issues would be, and work involved in adding this content into Trove. {A standout issue | think is that the
indexes are derived from a copy of the Victorian version of the paper, whereas the digitised pages were created

from a copy of the NSW published version.}

Is a timeframe of 26 August achievable for you to do this? if not, when would be?

From: (R
Sent: Thursd

:50 PM

Subject: making a decisionabout the Argus Online project

Following on from the recent Trove/ANDP.team discussion about continuing the Argus Online project, | would
welcome feedback on the following (by Friday 26 August if possible). Of especial significance to help us make a
final decision will be the amount of time required to deliver each option.

Wl has provided me with some usage statistics for the site, which | requested to determine the essentiality of
the service. Deirdre gave me some comparative statistics for other products which the Library pays for.

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
statistics indicate a reasonable level of interest, the availabiiity of the digitised pages not withstanding.

eResources access.

: To date
: - this
. Onsite and offsite . year

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
follows:

CiB and CAB
*  With assistance from Gpummme, who is familiar with the data, confirm that the next set of index data can
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
* With relevant IT staff, contact the index creators and propose the new approach

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
¢ Load the new indexes using existing software, with assistance from Gu—



Trove support team
¢ Advise the index creators that data will be loaded only for the remainder of the decade, not to 2003 as
proposed in the original grant.

Option 1 is preferred because:
(a) it reduces the number of siloed websites hosted by the NLA
(b) it adds value to Trove
(c) it satisfies the request to be a part of Trove .
(d) new data can be added using a routine which does not have to be dusted off every few years or so.

Thanks for your advice,
-
G

Resource Sharing and Innovation Division
National Library of Australia

Parkes Place
Canberra ACT 2601
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From: L)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2011 1:45 PM

To:

Subject: RE: making a decision about the Argus Online project
Hi,

I had a look at a bit more sample data, to make this more meaningful, and double checked what | had done before. it
looks like the page numbers are more reliable than | thought. (I had previously made a mistake with a couple of multi-
page articles.} Out of 35 article references in the index, there was only one with an incorrect page, and another one that
was missing attogether.

Argus.docx

From
Sent: Friday, 19
To: T

August 2011 11:16 AM
Subject: RE: making eision about the Argus Online project

Hi,

Here's some information to start. A guess at accuracy of page numbers, and how many keywords from the index are

searchable in Trove.
<< File: Argus.docx >>

From : SSNUEN
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2011 3:10 PM

To:
Cc: e i p
Subject: FW: making a decision about the Argus Online project

Hi S
Here is another piece of work for you. Background emails to follow.

Could you investigate please (NN orked on the Argus index in the past) what the options are, issues
would be, and work involved in adding this content into Trove. (A standout issue | think is that the indexes are derived
from a copy of the Victorian version of the paper, whereas the digitised pages were created from a copy of the NSW

published version.)



Is a timeframe of 26 August achievable for you to do this? If not, when would be?

From: S
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2011 2:50 PM

To: enmilienpnisieynii e
Cc: N QI

Subject: making a decision about the Argus Online project

[ TS e Y

Following on from the recent Trove/ANDP team discussion about continuing the Argus Online project, | would welcome
feedback on the following (by Friday 26 August if possible). Of especial significance to help us make a final decision will
be the amount of time required to deliver each option.

@8 has provided me with some usage statistics for the site, which | requested to determine the essentiality of the
service. —gave me some comparative statistics for other products which the Library pays for.

Argus Online

2007 — 13,645 (8.48 pages per visit)

2008 — 19,192 (7.69 pages per visit)

2009 — 17,988 (7.88 pages per visit)

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

~To date
~ this
Onsite and offsite " year

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
* With assistance from JSljJJ®. who is familiar with the data, confirm that the next set of index data can be
mapped and loaded into Trove. Instead of being displayed as a separate service, integrate the display into Trove
(could this be done in a way similar to the labelling being proposed for the AWW?). Could it also form a test
case for other indexes?

* Onload, the index entries should link to the relevant pages in Trove. A better level of granularity is unlikely
because the indexes are derived from a copy of the Victorian version of the paper, whereas the digitised pages
were created from.a copy of the NSW published version.

Trove support team
e With relevant IT staff, contact the index creators and propose the new approach

.

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
s Provide a link to Trove to indicate the availability of fulltext.

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

@



Analysis of Argus Index Data

Overview
35 articles listed under four different headings in the Argus index were reviewed.
e 4 articles about “Aarons, Joseph” from 1870-1
e 11 articles about “Pacific Islands” from 1875
¢ 3§ articles about “Waygunyah” from 1879
e 12 articles about “Weather” from 1873

From this sample, the page number correlated between the index and the digitised article online for almost all index terms. About one third of online articles were
missing a major keyword from the index. At least three of the four indexes were missing some relevant articles found by searching online.

Accuracy of page numbers in Articles containing keywords from
the Argus index index

# Contains all keywords

z: Contains all major

keywords
# Correct

Missing a major keyword
i Incorrect

# Contains all keywords, but
not all are searchable (yet)

Examples of missing minor keywords:
e Creation
o Capt (article contains ‘“captain” instead)
o Complain (article contains complaint instead)




Aarons, Joseph

http://www.nla.gov.au/apps/argus?action=BrowseSingleHeading&showOnly=A ARONS.%20JOSEPH& year=1870&suppressPseud=n

Argus Index Trove
Text Date Page (Col Link to page indicated Page [Col Keywords |Missing keywords
in article?
complains of nonreceipt of 1 Feb 1870 |5 b http:/trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/225249 (5 b N complain (complaint)
funds raised for masonic (article starts on pg 4) nonreceipt (receipt)
charities
election for Latrobe Ward 10 Feb 1870 |5 a http://trove.nla.gov.aw/ndp/del/page/225380 |5 a Y
election for Latrobe Ward 11 Feb 1870 |5 c http:/trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/225396 |5 c Y*
(article starts on pg 4)
Haydamack lunch 3 Apr1871 |6 f[letter] 6 f Y

* An article better matching these search terms is found on pg 8, but is an election notice and likely to have been excluded from the Argus Index.

Some articles found online are missing from this index:

Election notices: http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/article/S812153?searchTerm=Aarons%20joseph “ELECTORB of LATROBE WARD,
Allow mo to oxproBs my sincere acknowledge- ment for the honour conferred In olccting mo your representativo in the City Council.

"Whilst I am permitted to onjoy thit privilege no exertion will bo wanting to further tho interests of your ward and the city.
Yours most obedlontly,
JOSEPH AARONS.”




Pacific Islands

http://www.nla.gov.au/apps/argus?action

Browselndex&year=1875&startFrom=p

Argus Index Trove
Text Date Page |Col Link to page indicated Keywords |Missing keywords
in article?
Capt. Macauley, Margaret and |2 Jan 1875 |5 d httpi//trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/2393 10 N capt (captain)
Jane, assaults female islander
King Kalakana, Sandwich 10 Feb 1875 (10 |d hitp://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/239908 |1 Y
Islands, visits Vic.
Commodore J. G. Goodenough (24 Aug 1875 |4 f http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/242956 N pacific islands
murdered by natives of Santa [editorial]
Cruz
« 24 Aug 1875 |4 g hitp://trove.nla.gov.auw/ndp/del/page/242956 g N pacific islands
« 24 Aug 1875 |5 g hitpi//trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/242957 N Murdered
J. G.
« 24 Aug 1875 |6 a http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/242959 N J. G. (Jas. Graham)
Pacific
«“ 28 Aug 1875 {7 e http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/243025 N Murdered
Natives
Santa Cruz
« 30 Aug 1875 |7 d (http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/243049 N Murdered
Natives
Santa Cruz
: J. G. (James Graham)
“ 8 Oct 1875 |5 g http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/241476 N Murdered
Natives
Santa Cruz
“ 150ct 1875 |6 d http://trove.nla.gov.auw/ndp/del/page/241497 Y Cruz (Cru/,,)
: (article starts on pg 5)
« 16 Oct 1875 |4 c http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/241604 Y

Some articles found online are missing from this index:




31 August 1875 7a http:/trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/article/11522960 “The death of Commodore Goodenough ol which you have already received the Sull par ticulars
bas canoed unfeigned sorrow in Sydney...”

6 September 1975 1Sa hitp:/trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/article/7419003 “H.M.S. Pearl arrived in Port Jackson, with the dead bodies of Commodore Goodenough and
two seamen belonging to his vessel on board, all three having fallen victims to the treachery of the Bavages of Santa Cruz...”

9 Oct 1875 6b hutp:/trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/article/742 1860 “The news of the murder of Commodore Goodenough caused great sorrow and mdlg nation at Levuka
Seldom if ever is the loss of a man so universally felt...”




Wahgunyah

http://www.nla.gov.au/apps/argus?action=Browselndex&year=1879&startFrom=W AGES &headingType="%20&inc=n

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
opening of line from Springs to {27 Jan 1879 |5 a http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/251674 |5 a Y Wahgunyah
Wahgunyah (Waygunsah)
opening of line from Springs to |30 Jan 1879 |5 e http:/trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/251721 |5 e Y

Wahgunyah

creation as licensing district 3 Sep 1879 |5 b http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/252911 |5 b Y
creation as licensing district 5 Sep 1879 |7 c [letter] |http:/trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/252959 |7 c N creation
creation as licensing district 9 Sep 1879 |7 f [letter] [http:/trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/253010 |7 f N creation
pleuro-pneumonia 18 Nov 1879 |7 b http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/254099 |7 b Y
pleuro-pneumonia 1 Dec 1879 |5 b http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/254287 |6 g Y

Some articles found online are missing from this index:

6 Feb 1879 7a Injury to Wahgunyah railway http:/trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/article/59313302searchTerm=wahgunyah
31 Oct 1979 3c Flood-waters at Wahgunyah http:/trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/article/5961491 ?searchTerm=wahgunyah




Weather

http://www.nla.gov.au/apps/argus?action=Browselndex&manualSearch=y&year=1873 &startFrom=weather&go.x=22&p0.y=18

Melbourne

Argus Index Trove
Text Date Page {Col |Link to page indicated Page |Col |Keywords |[Missing keywords
in article?
William Tennent Dawson, 22 Jan 1873 |5 g http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/234559 |5 g N William Tennent (W.T).
Gippsland surveyor, dies from Gippsland
intense heat on ride from Port Intense
Albert to Sale Heat
ride
William Tennent Dawson, 25Jan 1873 |1 g http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/234610 |? ? N All
Gippsland surveyor, dies from |supp
‘lintense heat on ride from Port

Albert to Sale
chimney at Albion Hotel, 7Feb 1873 |5 b http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/234812 |5 b Y
Prahran, damaged by lightning (article starts on pg 4)
strike
heavy rain and lightning storms |7 Feb 1873 |5 b http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/234812 |5 b Y
in Melbourne (article starts on pg 4)
Victoria Racing Club wall 7Feb 1873 |5 b http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/234812 |5 b Y
struck down by lightning (article starts on pg 4)
thunderstorm at Brunswick and |10 Feb 1873 |5 d http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/234849 (5 d Y
Coburg (article starts on pg 4)
violent storm at Castlemaine 11 Feb 1873 |6 g http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/234867 |6 g N* Violent
severe hailstorm at Morang 13 Feb 1873 |5 d http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/234897 |5 d Y

) (article starts on pg 4)
thunderstorm at Warrnambool |19 Feb 1873 |5 f http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/234984 |5 f Y
two escape lightning strike near |19 Feb 1873 |2 d http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/234995 |2 d N strike
Gibney's bridge supp '
violent thunderstorm in 19 Feb 1873 |5 f http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/234984 {5 f Y




severe storm damage at 20 Feb 1873 |5 e http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/page/235005 |5 e Y
Inglewood (article starts on pg 4)

* An article better matching these search terms was found on pg 4, but it was not the correct article.

Note two different indexes are included for the same event:
e William Tennent Dawson, Gippsland district surveyor, dies from intense heat on long ride
(This one includes an extra article when compared to the following index. The article could not be found, so perhaps was a mistake.)
e William Tennent Dawson, Gippsland surveyor, dies from intense heat on ride from Port Albert to Sale



From: R

Sent: ' Eri 26 Augqust 2011 8:28 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Mockups for each Argus index Option

S

A solution, estimates, and delivered by the date | was hoping for. | am very grateful for that. You have given me
generous detail to share with the project group as well.

O st out advice this week indicating that many of our siloed services, including this one, need to be
decommissioned by the end of June 2012. While the Argus Online can’t take priority over Picture Australia, Music
Australia and the API, that’s the indicative timeframe for it.

Many thanks,

From:
Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2011 7:13 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Mockups for each Argus index Option

Hi

I've updated the document with some of your suggestions

For Option 1, Hiding non-matching terms sounds like customised behaviour that is a departure from any functionality
that Trove has now. | agree it would be nice to highlight the matching term.

For Option 3, | thought that the tags would only be broken up when added manually in future. The existing index terms
would be added without alteration. If G & J tried to edit them, they might not be able to save their changes — they’d
have to break them up. It might not be a good idea anyway because articles tagged with one long term wouldn’t be
related to articles tagged with several smaller terms.

I've also added rough estimates, which $lllf provided, to the summary table.

Add a record to Trove for each major heading {and display within Trove) {3 weeks)

Add index annotations to the digitised article in Trove (2 weeks {or 1 week if not editable))

Add index data to the digitised article in Trove, as tags {1 week)

In addition to solution 1, add a specialised interface for viewing the index “powered by Trove” {2 weeks plus
time for solution 1)

5. Retain the existing stand alone app and load the new data there. (1 week)

Bow o



From: GRS

Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2011 4:21 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Mockups for each Argus index Option

Thankselly maybe I'm getting too low level in these comments:
Option 1:
- The user searched for “sea porcupine” and then clicked on the Argus Index Warnambool link. | think by default
it should hide ali subheadings except those matching the search term, but make all subheadings easily viewable
{rather than just showing all sub headings by default). This would help see all matching references across each

year in the index. {If the user didn’t have a search term, show everything!)

- Because we are linking to articles, | think we should also show the article name in the link, and maybe the article
type (redundant?} and the length eg :

16 March 1871, p 5 “HMAS Misery sunk in collision with marine invertebrate” [Article, 155 words]

- It should be possible to link to 2" and subsequent pages of a multipage article as Newspapers URL exposes this,
eg, 2™ page of 2 page article

http://trove/ndp/del/article/7419558/241064 ?searchTerm=iochn%200lsenttpstart241064

But these articles are very long, and even being on the right page still leaves a lot of work to do to find the
reference. Argus does provide the column, and in theory we could use these to better guess and position the
display to a column {newpapers currently does not support this in a URL, but could..), or, ideally, we could
analyse the text of the article and the text of in the column and guess the “best” place to position the user.

Option 2:
- llike the navigation options! | think it would be nice if clicking on the link tock you to the Argus index display in
Option 1, showing the subheading you’d clicked on over the years and hiding the other sub headings {but
making them available to view)

- The big problem with this is that as a naive user, I'd think "index terms” wasn’t restricted to a decade or two of
the Argus, and I'd be confused about it being so mysteriously sparse and selective and hence not representative
of what is held in newspapers on that topic — actually, I'd hate it for that! Maybe if the heading was “Index
Terms for The Argus 1870 — 1879” I'd be more understanding or something..

Option 3:

- You propose breaking up a tag such as “Melbourne Public Library displays Denkmuler aus Aegypten und
Aethiopien by Richard Lepsius, Monumens Egyptiens by C. Leemans, and Holy Land, Syria, Idumea, Arabia, Egypt
and Nubia by David Robert” Into logical pieces, but how is this done? By Geraldine or by a program or by
volunteers?

- Maybe Option 3 (which really shatters the integrity of the argus online index) is fine as long as Option 1 is also
implemented (which keeps it for anyone who cares}?



In a separate email to #m I've speculated that when a user is searching newspapers, then at the top of the related
searches right hand column, we could show Argus Index results, helping to put them “in the flow” of the average
newspaper user, who wont be looking for Argus Index results in some separate zone. | think that approach could co-
exist with these options.

Fron®
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2011 8:44 PM
To: A G A

Subject: Mockups for each Argus index Option

Hi,

| have written some more detail and created mockups for each of the options for getting the Argus Index into

Trove (.

| also had a look for the longest index term (to see how it wouid go as a tag). One of the longest terms found in
the index is 292 characters. With markup removed, it is 195 characters long.
Melbourne Public Library displays <properName>Denkmuler aus Aegypten und
Aethiopien</properName> by Richard Lepsius, <properName>Monumens Egyptiens</properName> by
C. Leemans, and <properName>Holy Land, Syria, Idumea, Arabia, Egypt and Nubia</properName> by
David Robert

It looks like there are about 174,000 index terms (way to many to appear in a single tag cloud, for instance)

ing query, so Kent let me know if
= ¥

e’y do it righ

R H nETe

Ay
OISR | (T Division | National Library of Australia
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From: i, Hos QU |60 Ls
Sent: Fnday, 26 August 2011 4:29 PM O k*_‘

[

To:
Cc: T PR :
Subject: RE: Mockups for each Argus index Option

Hi,
This extra feature adds about 0.5 weeks to option 1.

From:
Sent: Frlday, 26 August 2011 12: 05 PM

Subject: RE: Mockups for each Argus ndex Option

Thanks{f — | just want to record a suggestion for putting Argus Index hits “in the flow” if the newspaper user, but
showing them up the top right of the newspapers search results page (and that page only) - I'm presuming that if
newspaper users search for a term that matches an Argus Index result, they'll be interested in that . | know it locks like
a crass add, but it's the thought that counts..

<< File: olsen.jpg >>

From:
Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2011 7 13 PM

Cc:
Subject: RE: Mockups for each Argus index Option

-
I've updated the document with some of your suggestions.w

For Option 1, Hiding non-matching terms sounds like customised behaviour that is a departure from any
functionality that Trove has now. | agree it would be nice to highlight the matching term.

For Option 3, | thought that the tags would only be broken up when added manually in future. The existing
index terms would be added without alteration. If G & J tried to edit them, they might not be able to save their
changes — they’d have to break them up. It might not be a good idea anyway because articles tagged with one
long term wouldn't be related to articles tagged with several smaller terms.

I've also added rough estimates, which\Qii provided, to the summary table.

1. Add a record to Trove for each major heading (and display within Trove) {3 weeks)
1



w

G

Add index annotations to the digitised article in Trove (2 weeks {or 1 week if not editable))

Add index data to the digitised article in Trove, as tags {1 week)

In addition to solution 1, add a specialised interface for viewing the index “powered by Trove” {2 weeks
plus time for solution 1)

Retain the existing stand alone app and load the new data there. (1 week)

From: Sumuh
Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2011 4:21 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Mockups for each Argus index Option

Thanks§, maybe I'm getting too low level in these comments:

Option 1:

The user searched for “sea porcupine” and then clicked on the Argus Index Warnambool link. 1 think by
default it.should hide all subheadings except those matching the search term, but make all subheadings
easily viewable (rather than just showing all sub headings by default). This would help see all matching
references across each year in the index. {If the user didn’t have a search term, show everything!)

Because we are linking to articles, | think we should also show the article name in the link, and maybe
the article type (redundant?) and the length eg

16 March 1871, 5 5 “HMAS Misery sunk in collision with marine invertebrate” [Article, 155 words]

It should be possible to link to 2* and subsequent pages of a multipage article as Newspapers URL
exposes this, eg, 2™ page of 2 page article o

http://trove/ndp/del/article/7419558/241064 ?searchTerm=john%200lsen#pstart241064

But these articles are very long, and even being on the right page still leaves a lot of work to do to find

. the reference. Argus does provide the column, and in theory we could use these to better guess and

position the display to a column (newpapers currently does not support this in a URL, but could..), or,
ideally, we could analyse the text of the article and the text of in the column and guess the “best” place
to position the user.

Option 2:

| like the navigation options! | think it would be nice if clicking on the link took you to the Argus index
display in Option 1, showing the subheading you’d clicked on over the years and hiding the other sub
headings {but making them available to view)

The big problem with this is that as a naive user, "d think "index terms” wasn’t restricted to a decade or
two of the Argus, and I'd be confused about it being so mysteriously sparse and selective and hence not
representative of what is held in newspapers on that topic — actually, I'd hate it for that! Maybe if the
heading was “Index Terms for The Argus 1870 — 1879” I’d be more understanding or something..

Option 3:



- You propose breaking up a tag such as “Melbourne Public Library displays Denkmuler aus Aegypten und
Aethiopien by Richard Lepsius, Monumens Egyptiens by C. Leemans, and Holy Land, Syria, Idumea,

Arabia, Egypt and Nubia by David Robert” Into logical pieces, but how is this done? By 4ijgor by a
program or by volunteers?

- Maybe Option 3 {which really shatters the integrity of the argus online index) is fine as long as Option 1
is also implemented {which keeps it for anyone who cares)?

In a separate email to Jo, {'ve speculated that when 3 user is searching newspapers, then at the top of the
related searches right hand column, we could show Argus Index results, helping to put them “in the flow” of the
average newspaper user, who wont be looking for Argus Index results in some separate zone. | think that
approach could co-exist with these options.

From: (ENNEENENREN
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2011 8:44 PM
To: R

Cc:q
Subject: Mockups for each Argus index Option

Hi,

I have written some more detail and created mockups for each of the options for getting the Argus
Index into Trove. : P .

I'also had a look for the longest index term (to see how it would go as a tag). One of the longest terms
found in the index is 292 characters. With markup removed, it is 195 characters long.
Melbourne Public Library displays <properName>Denkmuler aus Aegypten und
Aethiopien</properName> by Richard Lepsius, <properName>Monumens
Egyptiens</properName> by C. Leemans, and <properName>Holy Land, Syria, Idumea, Arabia,
Egypt and Nubia</properName> by David Robert

It looks like there are about 174,000 index terms (way to many to appear in a single tag cloud, for
instance)

-
RSN | T Division | National Library of Australia
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Options for ingesting the Argus Index into Trove

Last Edited: 29 August 2011
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Summary and Estimates
" Feature

Benefits

Challenges

1. Add arecordto Trove .
for each major heading | «
(e.g. Warrnambool)

ESTIMATE: 3 weeks

Doesn’t add clutter to NDP view
Gets the data into Trove and
searchable

Preserves the structure of the
sub-headings and the curated
list of articles on a topic

Will newspaper users find it?

Is there something we can link to from the
Argus title page, or elsewhere?

In isolation, doesn’t allow people looking
at an article see the index/related articles
A particular heading can still be browsed,
but what about a year?

Which zone?

How to link to the right article?

Requires a custom display to be written

2. Add index annotations .
(not tags or comments)
to the digitised article .

ESTIMATE: 2 weeks
(1 week if not editable)

Immediately accessible to
newspapers users

Can link to other articles with
the same index term
(reminiscent of tags), and to the
(chronologically) next article
Preserves the structure of the
headings and curated list of
articles.

in isolation, might not preserve the
structure of the index — no overview or
ability to browse?

How to avoid clutter/confusion on the
article screen?

Requires a custom display to be written
How to identify the right article?

3. Add index data to the .
digitised article as tags

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

Can’t preserve sub-heading structure

In isolation, might not preserve the
structure of the index — no overview or
ability to browse? (Could browse
somewhat through tag cloud, especially if
all tags start with a prefix.)

Too long for existing tag structure, or can

ESTIMATE: 1 week * Provides an ongoing way to add we work around this? (limit 60)
more data * Tags allow limited punctuation
4. Create a specialised * Can browse by headingsand by | * Requires a custom display to be written
interface for viewing the date * The most work initially and ongoing
index, powered by * Preserves the structure of the *  Would records appear in the search results
Trove sub-headings and the curated as well?

(In addition to solution 1)

list of articles on a topic
More control over look and feel

ESTIMATE: 2 weeks * Retain separate brand

plus time for solution 1

5. Add an extra “Argus *  Preserves the structure of the * Yet another zone — makes the results
Index” zone index screen more complicated

(In addition to solution 1) *  Puts the results in the flow of * How to link to the right article?

ESTIMATE: 0.5 weeks
Plus time for solution 1

newspapers users

index terms can’t be seen when viewing
the article.

6. Retain the existing J
« stand-alone application
ESTIMATE: 1 week

Preserves the structure of the
index

Trove users won’t be able to see index
terms and relationships

A separate application must continue to be
maintained

A combination of options might also be possible.
Work required to import data on an ongoing basis has not been considered.
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Option 1. Add a record to Trove for each major heading

(e.g. Warrnambool)
Users would search Trove and find results from all zones. One of these zones (yet to be determined) would

include results from the Argus Index. (See fig. 1)

Trove

one search .. a waalth of informaton

| Archived websites ! People
(1996 —now) ;

| Diaries, letters,
i archives

Maps

an } Books

Pictw es. photos, Joumals, articles Digitised newspapers E Music, sound f
i i
| |

; Objects and data sets and more | and video

sea porcupine

. , . . . . . . . . . = .
Refine your resuits: Journals, articles and data sets ' i Books
~ Format view all 2,073
w4 Sort by: | Relevance h ’
Articla -+ 220 Showing: 1 - 20 of 1664 o » by: ~1 "
Book chapter . 5. 7 The Deep-Sea Diedging Expedition in H.M.S. “Porcupine™ res
Journal or magazine arlicle J. GWYN JEFFREYS Po
E ’ 18
[ Article : 1868 ] of!
&3 Possibly online [E8
RO e e S e ; The
Argus index - Warrnambool (B
05 .
Geraldine Suter. John Hirst
Fario ! .
Journal, magazine, other [Article. 1870-1873) ™
heywotds Vanmambon)
res
~ Availability £ , Pe
i ¢ ... atport 5 May 1871 p.5 [deputation] diodon or sea porcupine found 18 May 1871 supp p.1 wodilen mana .. 18
Cnling -~ 50 . -
) i n of
Aeress conditions 1,007 _ _ o » v’vfew‘onhne 11.
Fraely available 1 50, Benthic dynamics at the caibonate mound 1egions of the Porcupine Sea Bight continental margin The
Unknawn, ) :
Unkngwn. White, Martin (8
Internationat Journai of Earth Sciences
+ Decade { Articte : 2007 |
» Language Mawmords Barth roiences 2'(
» Aushialian Content ... the carbonate mound provinces locatect ot the Porcupine Banti/Sea Bight margin, NE Atlartic. The depth range ... ) , - Pr;
) ¢ -Yiew online {canditions apply) 18
» Audience .. R . S .
» Database Reproductive strategies of two deep-sea gastropod species fiom the Porcupine Seabight (Northeast Atlantich ?n.
Olabarria, C.; Ramirez-Llodra, E. The

Figure 1. Example of the Argus index record for “Warrnambool”, included in a list of Trove
results.
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There is no way to browse the index by date, jumping to a particular word in the index. Users can only
search by keyword, and limit to a particular year (see fig 2.)

Tz-.;.«;:,’.v,‘. Home About  Site news  Statistice  Tege Help  Forum  Contact us

rove RPN .5 | < Loain

one search . & weslth of information

=1,
&

i

Lists !

Search limited to: clear = S A QUS index

Decade: 1670-1879 &

W 2veisble oriine ‘W Austration contert Minmy oraries  Advvanced sesrch © Szarch
Year: 1876 &

Refine your results: Journals, articles and data sets

~ Format :
X i - Sort by: I Relevance v
Periadical ¢t Showing: 1-40f 4 Y. Vi _]

Journal, magazing, other:

Newspaper it The Argus Index - Weather
Ardicle - Geraldine Sutor; John Hirst
Report. :: {4rticle: 1670-1679)

Wegwnrds. Wiz ather

 Availability T P View online
Onfine . 2. . . PR
cate availahle The Argus Index - Zeplin, F.
Freety available 2 Geraldine Sutar, John Hirst
[Article: 1670-1879]
* Decade Veywords: Zeplin, F
1870-1879 1. &3 <7 View online
vYea The Argus Index - Abattoirs
18794 Geraldine Sutor; John Hirst
i [Article: 1870-1878)

[F RN -
18774 Kewwords: Abattoins sz’f\/‘lewonhng
1876+ © ’ : o
1875 < The Argus Index - Cakleigh
187414. Geraldine Sutor; John Hirst
167214 [Article: 1870-1879)

KEEN
16724~ Weneords. Oakizigh & View online
187114 ’

Figure 2. Limiting a search to a particular year.
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Clicking on this result (or the green “online” box) would display the full record for Warrnambool, within
Trove (See fig. 3). On the full record screen:
e All sub-headings would be shown.
* The structure of sub-headings would be preserved.
* The article name could be shown, as well as the date and page number
* The sub headings could be either organised by year, or listed together, but not both. Users would not be
able to choose which display is shown.
* If headings are organised by year:
o As more years are added this may not scale well.
o Users would have to scan each year for the term they are looking for.

Trove

one seareh _. o wealth of imformation

Books i Pictures. photos, Journals, articles Digitised newspapers Music, sound

; objects and data sets and more | and video

Al

. . 5 - N
Maps % Diaries, letters, | Archived websites ' People ! Lists |
)
i |

P
|
% i archives ’ (1986 — now) and organisations |

The Argus Index - Warrnambool Notyettagged -

Authois Geralding Suter John Hirst Add atag
Bookmaik htipdittove nla.gov.3uiworki34957 88
Work 1D 3495788
Editions 1 version of this wotk is listed helow Not yet in any lists =
An index of articles published in The Argus newspaper between 1870 and 1879, for the term “Warmambool™, login to create your own lists
1870
meeting against selection on borough common Send te:

10 Mar 1870 2.5 "THUESDAY, MARCH 10, 1870." [Articie. 10413 words] . PR i
survey of harbour e & ke

11 Mar 1870 p.5 "FRIDAY MARCH 11 1870" [Article, 9701 words],

18 Mar 1870 p.5. “FRIDAY MARCH 18 1870" [Article. 9886 words]

19 Dec 1870 p.5 “TUE IMPROVEMENT OF THE PORT ACCOMMODATION" [Article. 1064 words}
banqguet to Pharos officers

15 Mar 1870 p.5 "TUESDAY MARCH 15 1870 {Asticle. 9195 words]
search party for missing South Sea Islanders

18 Mar 1870 0.7 "THE MEETING OF SHEEPOWNERS AT HAMILTON. TO THE EDITOR OF THE ARGUS. * [Article, 894 words]
local land board deals with application for Woodford Forest allotments

4 Jul 1870 p.5 "TELEGRAPHIC DESPATCHES. (FROM QUR OWN CORRESPONDENTS.) WOOD'S POINT, SATURDAY." [Article. 514 words]
laying of foundation stone at new masonic hall

29 Aug 1870 p 6 "“TELEGRAPHIC DESPATCHES. (FROM QUR OWN CORRESPONDENTS, ) QUEENSCLIFF, SATURDAY" fArticie. 1034 words]
floods

13 Sep 1870 p.6 “THE FLOODS. GREAT DISTRESS AT ROCHESTER. (FROM THE BENDIGO ADVERTISER. SEPT. 12.) * [Article. 2406 words})
excursion return tnps to Melbourne

29 Oct 1870 p.5 "TELEGRAPHIC DESPATCHES. (FROM OUR OWN CORRESPONDENTS ) WAHGUNYAH. FRIDAY." [Article, 1218 words]
Warrnambool directory and almanac for 1871

28 Dec 1870 p.5 "WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 28, 1870." [Article. 7370 words]

Churches
Panmure Presbyterian church opened, designed by Andrew Kerr of Warrnambool
7 Jan 1870 p.5 “FRIDAY, JANUARY 1. 1870 [Article. 8238 words]

1871

potatoes successful
24 Mar 1871 p.5 "FRIDAY, MARCH 24. 1871", [Article. 8818 words]
funeral of Ernest Bostock
28 Mar 1871 p.5 “TELEGRAPHIC DESPATCHES. (FROM QUR OWN CORRESPONDENTS.) INGLEWOCD, MONDAY. ", {Article, 622 wors]

Figure 3. Viewing the Argus index entry for “Warrnambool” in Trove.
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Links would lead to the article view (this appears feasible), rather than the page view. For multi-page
articles, the correct page of the article would be shown, and possibly positioned on the right spot in the
article. The terms in the index could be highlighted.

For the index term “laying of foundation stone at new Masonic hall 29 Aug 1870 p.6”, the date and page
would link to this article:
http://trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/article/5830205?searchTerm=warrnambool+laying+foundation+stone+ne
w+masonic+hall (See fig. 4)

Trove: Home  About  Ste newws  Statistice Tags Help  Forum  Contact u

LULTSRY
l rov Digitised newspapers and more Taznamba laying foundas]
Home Abod  Browss  Help ft's: free ancd it coly takes & mirude w ‘Show search fmite advarced search

.u-' & !](:

The Argus (Melbourne, Vic. : 1848 - 1956) .about. < Monday 28 August 1870 »  « Page [ s - ] of8 p Sendto:

: PR | e, g
Lists (None yep AT R ﬂ?“‘" TRLEGRAPHIC DESPATCUES, g
e Cone e {
Tagged (None yet) ] (rMOM OUR OWX COREXHPONDENTS.) ¥
! - et QUEENSCLIPF, Sarunoar.
Cominertts (None yet e Ul D6 per | The Pharos hae towed the stern port
R quarter, and 50 foet of the deck, of tho
= R E 4 into Swan Bay.
Electronically Translated Text 4 wrecked barquo Sumex Bay
g Why may this texd hawe mistakes? B 2k . "BELFAST, Barunoar.
| Houeto corract this texd? & ;’ " Mr. P J. od 3 l,'all-nu_-ndgd
. :.vz:x i!n ing of the cl of this diviaion of the
" [H3505. § Western Provines.  He stated ba was in

favour of sccnlar education in thinly popu.
g lated districta whbere one common school
i wonld meet the requirements of the lnhabi-

On page & tanta, but was in favour of the denomina-
tlonal system in tho oontres of population,
TELEGRAPHIC DESPATCHES. v ¢t~ | where there were suflicicnt children $5 attend
«;LI‘J- thuin. He was in favour of immigration ; s
(FKOM OUIl OWN COBMSSrONDENTS.) L five yoars’ tenure of offico for the mombers of
X the Upper Homse ; the pink line of rnlny

QUEENSCLIFF, SATURDAY. A and harboor impr 110 wax
v € to pagment of members. He would like to
The Pharos has towed the stern port [iats an | a0 commercinl men in the Uppet ku.ol:lr.
quarter, and 50 feet of the deck, of the e in- ::?::::, bw:: m:’; :':; x:m,::: :;'rm:

wrecked barque Sussex into Swan Bay. ( The candidate was well received.

iy, The schooner Mary Stewart left the wharf

BELFAST, SATURDAY. liowey, | Qdr morning, there being 8(t. Gin. on the
' | bar, making the trip in and out in perfuct
mfoty.

Mr. P. J. Martin addressed a well-attended
mesting of the electors of this division of the 3 !:;: SALE, Sarvuoar.

“Western Province. He stated ho was in | attnn Thustout ova in charge of Mr, Buckland,
favour of secular education in thinly-popu | I &“::r‘;’:{"i:‘ foridid h“"‘| m&: i
lated districts where one commen school

isne | otMr. Campbell and Mr. Crooke, sbont 10
- o

would meet the requirements of tho inhabi- wiles from Sale.

tants, but was in favour of the denomina- WAR éi;;;iuzm BATURDAY.
tional system in the centres of population, Ahileses The ceremony of isriug the foendadon
where there wore sufficient children te attend ’ stong of tho ow 5*”‘::"&:3 wa ’f";.'“’d
them. He was in favour of immigration ; a fdney, | ofihe cxug by the Master of 5t Jobu's
five years' tenuro of office for the members of Lodge, in V‘T‘;“” o » l"‘;‘ “::’ ::
the Upper House; the pink lino of railway . a half-holid In the ‘ .,.."mh
and harbour improvements. Ho was opposed 8Ys ""m remo “m‘:m i cm“n"
to poyment of members. Ho would like to- . bers of other fi

sco commercial men in the Upper Houixe, for, Tre- They all taet aflerwards in the Oddfollows'-

G N
had such been the case, no dead-lock would : g’:’;‘! :"‘L; 'm"“‘ ““': iy "‘j,;"i"_’;":’ m“. ,::;' bd;gm-
have over occurred over tho Dalling grant. T. E. Hawlinson, Boreral membars of the

The candidate was well received.

iroras | larst

The schooner Mary Stewart left the wharf

zoom B3

Figure 4. After linking from the Argus index record in Trove to a particular article
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Option 2. Add index annotations (not tags or comments) to the digitised article

Index terms would be added to the article, preserving the structure of the subheadings (See fig. 5). Clicking
on a term could return other articles with the same index term. (But not articles tagged with the same term?)
Users could navigate to the (chronologically) next article with the same index term.

Normal users couldn’t add or edit index terms. Maybe and S, and perhaps some other users,
could have special permissions to be able to add/edit/remove index terms?

Will users be confused as to what these are, why they are not editable, or why they appear only for such a

selected subset of data?

Index terms would not be included in the tag cloud.

This solution depends on being able to automatically identify the correct article.

HOg FOme A00UT O NEWS
Digitised newspapers and more

— : warrr
Home .-.hout Browse Hsip 's frez and i only tekes & minute Shoy
The Argus {Melbourne, Vic. : 1848 - 1956) abowr. 4 Monday 28 August 1870 »  « Page [

Rl Bt AP - B

6 T S £

5.3 s 22

drewn | TELEGRAPHIC IJKS'PA TCUES. ¢

- }, Con-
Tagged (None yet)

o i 21st, | QUEENSCLIFF, Sarunpay. i
Index Terms 15 per The Pharos has towed the stern port

Warrnarmbonl
laying of foundation store at rew masonic hall »
Weather |
heavy gale at Sydney ok,

ey in

[wfAda New esmment

Comments (None yef) ;.(,,;)g,,_;r Western Provincs, He s i bs was I
B : favour of secular education in thinly-popa. i
Electronically Translated Text isted districts where one common school 5
Wihy may this texd have mistakes? would meet the requirements of the iahabi- '
Heowe to cormrect this texd? tanta, but waa in favour of the denumine-
+ 1 thonal system in tho ocontres of popalation,
Mo correstions et 1+ w~ | where thete were sufliciont children $ attend
[: Efr then, He was in favour of immigration ; &

1

On page B

3

TELEGRAPHIC DESPATCHES. sce commercial mes in the Upper House, for, &
had such boen the case, no dead-lock would Z

(FKOM OUll OWN COBMSSrONDENTS.) bove cver occurred over the Darling grant, G
The candidate was well mint’ he whatt 2]

The schooner Mary Stewart left the w il

QUEENSCLIFF, SATURDAY. (Lis morning, there being 8ft. Gin. on the éj
The Pharos has towed the stern port mqm""mg the trip in and out fn perfoct L?E
nnarter and en fest nf the derk nfthe Ej%

sttt e
{yEOM OUR OWE CORRESPONDXNTS.)

D ——

quarter, and 50 foet of the deck, of the
wrecked barguo Sumex into Swan Bay.

BELFAST, Barunpar,
Mr, P. J. Mortin addresscd a woll-attended
meuiing of the electors of thia division of the

five yeats' tenure of office for the mombers of

1 the Upper House; the piak line of railway

and harbour immvnmenh. Hu was opposed
to payment of members. Heo would like to

Figure 5. An article displaying index terms (in a similar way to tags).

SIS S
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Option 3. Add index data to the digitised article as tags

Index terms would be added to the article as tags (see fig. 6). Clicking on a term would return other articles
with the same term or tag.

Other users couldn’t edit or remove the terms, but could add new tags. Gussisiigge and @ could remove
or edit them using a particular (shared) user account.

The structure of sub-headings would not be preserved. Mark-up of proper names would be lost.
Users could not navigate to the (chronologically) next article with the same index term except by clicking

on the tag and sorting the results by date.

This solution relies on being able to identify the article the index refers to.

PrOve HMOmE SN0 STE NEVES

Tro ‘ f@ Digitised newspapers and more ]
__ WAl
Home About Browse Help b's iree and‘r{c:n!ytakesaminute

Shos,

The Argus (Melbourne, Vic. : 1848 - 1956) atout. < Monday 29 August 1870 » < Page F

{muntlens

. TELEGRAPHIC DESFPATCHES.
R e
; _(reoM OUR OWK CURHENPOXDEXNTS.)

Tagged Mo S L AT : —
Warrnamboo! | Westher | laying of foundation 1 21al, QUEENSCLIFF, Sarunpay.
new masonic hall | heavy gale &t sydney 16 par | The Fharos b::“too}rad tbed‘:ktar:‘ port
— —— ¢ uarter, and 50 the tho
Comments (None yet) W AdENEw Corament] B wrocked barque Sussex Into Swan Bay.

Electronically Translated Text o Tex Hh, BELFAST, BATURDAT. 3
Why may this taxt have mistakes? R ies in Mr. P. J. Martin addresscd a well-attended ﬁ
Howr to comect this text? ¢ - mecting of the electors ol this division of the ¥

14940 | Western Province. He stated ba was In &

T - favour of secular education in thinly-popu. ot

Mo carechions yat Fz lated districts where one common school 4&;
would meet the requiremesnts of the inhabi. 2

; ; tanta, but was in favour of the dmomina- ;;

Oripage & - tlonal aystem in the ocontres of population,

1y v+ | where there were saflicient children t7 attend
rgav{:i‘ them, He was in favour of immigmation; a
 five years’ tonure of office for the mombers of
| the Upper House; the plok line of raileay
and harbour improvements. [In was opposed
=7 6, to payment of membera. He would like to
ista as | e commercial wen in the Upper House, for,
| ;. | bad such boen the case. no dead-lock woald
18 2 | hinve over occurred over the Darling grant,
The candidate was well received.

idy. The schocner Mary Stewart left the wharf
FE TP this moming, there belng 8(t Gin. on tho
{,.“’“""?' bar, making the trip in And ott in perfect
: safoty.

TELEGRAPHIC DESPATCHES.

(FKOM OUll OWN COBMSSrONDENTS.)
QUEENSCLIFF, SATURDAY.

] BRI TN

| The Pharos has towed the stern port
quarter, and 5o feet of the deck, of the 1

wrecked barque Sussex into Swan Bay.

BELFAST,SATURDAY.

Figure 6. Article with index terms added a
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Index terms would be included in the tag cloud, which would provide some kind of browse option. To see
only Argus index terms, users would need to either:

* search for the word “Argus” (And all tags would need to have the prefix “Argus”) (See fig 7.) OR

* view the “Argusindex” user profile (See fig. 8)

The Trove tag cloud can display up to 3,000 tags at any one time. The tag cloud can also be searched. The
Argus index contains 174,323 different index terms at the moment.

Home Zbot  Site news  Statistics  Tags  Help Forum  Cortact uz

Trove

one sgarch _ & wenlth of infarmaios

[T EESE 2 imeakins [NLA] - Wiew user profile IR

1 T
Archived websites i People | Lists |

Books ‘ Pictures. photos, Journals, articles l Digitised newspapers é Music, sound ‘ Maps Diaries, letters,
{ ; ; i . ; !
(1996 - now) i and organisations { 1

‘ ohjects i and data sets | and more . and video | archives

M Avaitabie onine Ml Austrsiian cortert Mllin my fibraries  Advancerd ssarch  Search tps

1
i
i
H
i

‘Search™

Tags

Display options

Containing:

R4S - suotisir ARGUS - Ballarat areus- panalia ARGUS - Birds arcus - cans ARGUS - Carlton srous- catie ARGUS - Charities
ARGUS - Child abuse ARGUS - Chinese ARGUS - Church of Enigland ARGUS - Death ARGUS - Diners and dining ARGUS - Diptheria ARGUS -
Domain gardens ARGUS - Drowning ARGUS - Education ARGUS - Education act ARGUS - Education Department ARGUS - Elections areus -

Emersie il ARGUS - Entertainers arous - Factory work ARGUS - Finanice ARGUS - Fire controt ARGUS - Fires arcus - Fisterizs ARGUS

- Fishing ARGUS - Fitzray ARGUS - France ARGUS - Gamhling ARGUS - Geelong ARGUS - Gold arsus - Government House ARGUS -
Great Britain ARGUS - Harrison, James ARG US - Health, Central board of apcus - Higinbotham, Gearge ARGUS - Holidays ARGUS
- homeless ARGUS - Homicide ARGUS - immigration sRGUS - Industial accidents aRGUS - nisnticice ARGUS - Intercolonial relations ARGUS - Judiciary

arous-rew ARGUS - LabOour aRGUS - Land arcus - Lana acts ARGUS - Land and Works, department of sraus -

Land selection araus - Laniinizn ARGUS - Law ARGUS - Legal profession ARGUS - Licersing AR G U S = thlgatl on
ARGUS - Local government ARGUS - Manterance famity ARGUS - Marriage ARGUS - Meat preservation srcus - wedical proression
ARGUS - Melbourne arGUS - National Agricuttural Society of victoria ARGUS - New South Wales ARGUS - Pacific Islands ARGUS - Parks and
sardens ARGUS - Parliaments arcus - pastoral ndustry ARGUS - Patents and Inventions 4RGUS - Raiway accidents ARGUS -
Railways £RGUS - St Kilda ARGUS - Sandhurst sRoUsS - Sehosls ARGUS - Singers ARGUS - Tariis ARGUS - Teaching aRGUS - Telegraph
ARGUS - United States ARGUS - vandalism ARGUS - Wages ARGUS - Weather arous - wetisngs ARGUS - Yarra River

Bankrnark this tay cloud

TIONAL

Disclaimer Privacy  Terms of Use Copyright  Version: 4.1.1

= OF AUSTRALIA

Figure 7. Index terms in tag cloud, with “ARGUS” prefix
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Home About Stenews Statistics  Tags Help  Forum  Cortact ue

Aust s

rove

__one search . & waalth of if

All Books ! Pictures, photos,
i objects

Logged in 23 | LA] - Yiew user profie SR

|

{

Archived websites ! People

(1996 —now) i and orgenisations !

i Jourmals, articles § Digitised newspapers Lists s

Music, sound % Maps ' Diaries, letters.
and data sets i &nd more

and video | | erchives

MM 2vaitavte onine I Austratian cortent - in my libraries

Information about Trove user: Argusindex

View user profile in the Trove forum

formms R e . - _
g Tags, Recentcomments . Teid cotrections - Recentmergeisplits Lists -~

Display options

Containing: | Displayonly | Added: By:

| Argusindex

shettor Ahuzive Language ACCIAENTS accimatisation society Actors Alcohol abuse Ballarat Banalla sves Cabs Carlton Cattle chsies
Child abuse Chinese Church of England Death Diners and dining Diptheria Domain gardens Drowning  Education Education act Education
Department Elections emers va Enterainers ractory work Finance Fire controt F IM€S Fisheries Fishing Fizroy France Sambling Geelong
Gold covernment House Great Britain Harison, James Health, Central board of Higinbotham, George Halidays homeleas Homicide

Irmigration industrial accidents intanticids INt2reolonial relations Judiciary iew Labour Land Land acts Land and Works, department of

Land selestion Larmiarizm LAV Legal profession Licensing thl g atl ON Local government Mantenance ¢arnity Marriage Meat
preservation medica professinn Melbourne national Agricultural Saciety of Victoria New South Wales Pacific isiands Faks and gardens

Parliaments pastoral incustry Patents and Inventions Raitay accidents Railways 5t Kida Sandhurst senoots Singers Tarifs Teaching
Telegraph United States vandalism Wages weather weianas Varra River

Bookmark this tag cloud

OF AUSTRALIA . | Disclaimer Privacy Terms of Use Copyright_ Versior: 4.1.1

Figure 8. Index terms in tag cloud for user “Argusindex”

Trove tags do not allow punctuation other than apostrophe, hyphen, parentheses, comma and forward
slash.

There is a 60 character limit on tags in Trove. In order to add new terms or edit existing ones, either:
* the limit would need to be increased for all users
* the limit would need to be increased for the Argusindex user
* indexing practice would need to be adjusted, by breaking index phrases into multiple tags. This may
also achieve a greater hit rate of related articles.

For example, in future if trying to add the index term “Melbourne Public Library displays Denkmuler aus
Aegypten und Aethiopien by Richard Lepsius, Monumens Egyptiens by C. Leemans, and Holy Land, Syria,
Idumea, Arabia, Egypt and Nubia by David Robert” as a tag, it could be broken up in the following way:

* Melbourne public library

* Denkmuler aus Aegypten und Aethiopien by Richard Lepsius

* Monumens Egyptiens by C Leemans

* Holy Land, Syria, Idumea, Arabia, Egypt, Nubia by D Robert

An article with these tags would not be related to other articles tagged with the full phrase.
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Option 4. Create a specialised interface for viewing the index, powered by Trove

The Argus index would still be available as a separate service, and is likely to retain similar functionality to

the current service. This is the most labour intensive solution. (See fig. 9)
NATIONAL LIBRARY OF AUSTRAL]M

HOME « LROWSE HEADINGS o BHOWSE INDEX ¢ SEARCH * HELP* CONTACT

S STORIES
« Fish - English roach caught
:  inYarra River
i » Infanticide - Dauzhter of

Ellen Tighe found in cesspit
o Kelly Gang - the whole

store as it happened
* Marcus Clarke - His nasur
% sorialisi

s Art-Euegsne Von Guerard -
Recent viork
. Scxence m

HOME « DBROWSE BEADINGS o BRCWSE 1) SEARCIL ¢ fIELE * CONTAUT

Figure 9. A specialised interface for the Argus Index, powered by Trove

%’% e Arqus,

Tv Powered by Trove

THE ARGUS INDEX
1870 10 1879

Geraldine Suter, Chief Indexer
John Hirst, Editor-in-Chief
© 2005

The Argus, published in Melbourne from 1846-1957, was the quabity

newspaper of record in the nineteenth and first part of the twentieth century.

This index to the Argus covers the decade 1870-1879.

Think of this website as consisting of a core of ten separate and linked
annual indexes. The indexes can be:

e hrowsed directly with the Browse indes function

« accessed through a cumulated list of headings for all years with ~

owsa hezdings
o approached through the 3zarch function
The site does not provide online access to the full text of the paper. A

separate page describes how to gt copies of jes found through the
index.
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Option 5. In addition to Option 1, add an extra “Argus index” zone, when viewing

newspaper articles

When a user searches the newspapers zone in Trove, show them any hits on the Argus Index at the top right
of the search results page (fig. 10). The zone wouldn’t appear when looking at any other results screens.

Don’t show the extra zone on any of the other results pages.

kk .. a wesalh of Information

| objects

| and data sets

your results:

us (Melboume,.. i 1ue
Hney Morning Herald. .

st Austratian (Perth,...
urier-Mail {Brishane,...

Iy Buletin (Rockhamptan, ...
sharie Coutier.. 1305
rartiser (Adelzide,.
wertiser {Adelaide,.

reury (Hobat,.. 1,
gister {Adelaide,...

sts, results, quides

Hotices . 477
re .

ed

ount

£ Pictures, photos, ! Journals, articles

Digitised newspapers'and more (71

Showing: 1 - 20 of 47,838 Retine search

[MEHGEL OSSR ETL i Music, sound | Maps | Diaries, letters,
B ond video i | erchives

and more

john olsen

ST

‘M ~veiebie onine T Austratian contert Min my fbraries

Sort by: | Relevance |

COURT JOHN OLSEN, L.O.F.

The Brishbane Courier (Oi1 1 1864 - 1953 Monday 16 December 1829 ¢ 19 Aricle
... COURT JOHN OLSEN, |.C.F. | Court John Olsen, Juvenile branch, of the Ancient
Order of Foresters, held its annual breaking-up social on Friday night, In the
Foresters' Hall, South Brisbane, there being a large attendance of children and
parente. Bro.W. Reid (superintendent of the cour) was ... 120 words

JOHN OLSEN MEMORIAL.

The Brishane Courzr (Did - 1364 - 719532 Tuesday 2 Navember 1826 p = article

... JOHN OLSEN MEMORIAL. . The unveiling by Bro. J. Soden of the memuorial stone
erected in memory of the late John Olsen took place on Sunday afterncon last, in the
South Brishane Cemetery'. . Among- ... life lived by our depaited friend, John .Olspu.
Mi. Olsen lost his sight while dill a young man. Hi6 ... 310 words

THE LATE MR. JOHN OLSEN.

The Bnsivane Courer (OIG 1864 - 1823 Friday 29 October 1926 p 2 Aticle

... THE LATE MR. JOHN OLSEN. Early in the current year committee of
representatives ' of courts of ... Sociely for the Blind was formed with the view of
erecting a me- morial to the late Mr. John Olsen (Junc- tion-terrace, Annerley). Mr.
Olsen, who was blind, was endowed w"th a character and personalityout ... 183
words

MEMORIAL TABLET. LATE MR. JOHN OLSEN.
The Brisbans Courier (Ui, | 1554 - 1323 Thursday 4 November 1926 p 20 Anticle

... MEMORIAL TABLET. ' LATE MR. JOHN OLSEN. To perpetuate the memory of the
late Mr. John Olsen, who ... black anti gilt leftering -“In afieetiotialo inemori of John
Olsen, founder of the Queeiisinnl Musical, ... said that the Inte Air Olsen had desotel
his lue fo the hettetiiient of blind peve *.s n soung man ... 345 words

JOHN OLSEN'S DEATH. THE INQUEST. Perth, March 12,
Kalgoorie Western Argus (WA 1826+ 1916} Tuesday 19 March 1907 p 35 Adicte

MMM O QENM'C DEATE] THE tn.dav bl Cuttan haat luitdar oaid Oican conwean o

Archived websites
(1996 —now)

People ! Lists !

| and organisations i

Argus Index Results

Olsen, John
- obiturary 14 Apr 1871
-fallenill 9 Mar 1871
- hever felt better
7 Mar 1871

Olsen, John Jnr
- forging and uttering
18 May 1871
- promotion to Chief
Constable 30 June 1871

more

Books o

view alt 1,484 results

[ John Olsen / Deborah Hart
5335 Hent, Devorah, 1958-
Austraiian Painlers of the
<X Twentieth Century
[ Book, Article : 1931-2002 ]
At National Library

e John Olsen / by Virginia Spate
i Spete, Virginia

Figure 10. An extra "Argus Index” zone, only shown on the "Newspapers

’

"results screen.
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Summary and Estimates

Feature

Benefits

Challenges

1. Addarecord to Trove °
for each major heading | o
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

2. Add index annotations °
(not tags or comments)
to the digitised article °

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

Doesn’t add new ciutter to
article screen — uses existing
page sections

Automatically provides links to
other articles with the same
tag/index term

How to identify the right article?

Can'’t preserve sub-heading structure

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

ESTIMATE: 1 week e Provides an ongoing way to add we work around this? (limit 60)
more data e Tags allow limited punctuation
4. Create a specialised e Can browse by headings and by | ¢ Requires a custom display to be written
interface for viewing the date e The most work initially and ongoing
index, powered by e Preserves the structure of the
Trove sub-headings and the curated

{In addition to solution 1)

list of articles on a topic
More control over look and feel

ESTIMATE: 2 weeks e Retain separate brand
plus time for solution 1
5. Retain the existing e Preserves the structure of the e Trove users won't be able to see index

stand-alone application

ESTIMATE: 1 week

index

terms and relationships
A separate application must continue to be
maintained

6. Add an extra “Argus .
Index” zone
(In addition to solution 1) .

ESTIMATE: 0.5 weeks
Plus time for solution 1

Preserves the structure of the
index

Puts the results in the flow of
newspapers users

Yet another zone — makes the results
screen more complicated

How to link to the right article?

Index terms can’t be seen when viewing
the article.

A combination of options might also be possible.
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Option 1. Add a record to Trove for each major heading

{e.g. Warrnambool)
Users would search Trove and find results from all zones. One of these zones (yet to be determined) would
include results from the Argus Index. (See fig. 1)

People Lists
and organisations

: Diaries. letters. | Archived websites :
archives (1996 — now)

i HMusic, sound { Maps
¢ and video

sea porcupine

Pictures. photos. Digitised newspapers

and more

" Books
wipwe all

Refine your resuits: Journals, articles and data sets

¥ Format :
Atiche Showing: 1 - 20 of 1,664 Sort by: | Relevance

Thie Deep-Sea Drsdging Expedition in HM.S. “Porcupine”
J. GWYN JEFFREYS

[ Article : 1869 ]

Possibly online ‘

Argus Index ~ Warmambool

Seraldine Suter: Joha Hirst

Benthic dynamiss ot the carbouate montad reginus of the Porcupine Sea Bight continental margin The
White, Martin [ 8¢

International Journal of Earth Sciences

» Decade ' { Article : 2007 ] -
: : Zamm x [
» Language Sl einn e ) roc
» Austalian Content ..the carbanate mound provirces located at the Porcupine Bank/Sea Bight margin, NE Atlartic. The depth range ... . » Pa
' - iew onfine (condtions apply) | 18
» Audience L i L e M;
» Databass ) s of two deepsea gastrepod species from the Porcupine Seabight ontheas Adantic Dr.‘
Olabarria, C.; Ramirez-Llodra, E. The

Figure 1. Example of the Argus index record fo nambool”, included in o list of Trove
s
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There is no way to browse the index by date, jumping to a particular word in the index. Users can only
search by keyword, and limit to a particular year (see fig 2.)

Home Akowt  Skenews Statictics Tags Help Forunm Corgectus

Jree ardd i onlytekesos ming

Maps ; Diaries, letters, , Archived websites People
i archives (1896 — now) i and organisations -

Pictures, photos

Digitieed newspapers | Music, sound
and more : and video

Search limited to: ciear sl

Decade: 1870-1879 £
Year: 1876 oy

Refine your results: Journals, articles and data sets.

> Farmat
Perindival 4

Showing: 1 -4 of 4

Journal, mag
Mewspaper The Argus Index - Weather

eraldine Sutor; John Hirst
[Articte: 1870-1879)

Eepnonis: ¥eathar

" «#View oniine

w Availability
Online 2}
Freely availaple

The Argus Index - Zeplin, F.
Gersldine Sutar; John Hirst
[Articte: 1870-1878)

¥ Decade . Kewwerés Zapiin, F
19701879 (4 53 :

The Argus Index - Abalioirs
Geraldine Sutor; John Hirst
{4rticle: 1370-1879)

The Argus Index - Oakleigh

Geraiding Sutor; John Hirst
{Article: 1870-1879)

Kewacrds: Oaklaigh i PView orline B

Figure 2. Limiting a search to a particular vear.
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Clicking on this result (or the green “online” box) would display the full record for Warrnambool, within
Trove (See fig. 3). On the full record screen:
e Al sub-headings would be shown.
e The structure of sub-headings would be preserved.
e The article name could be shown, as well as the date and page number
e The sub headings could be either organised by year, or listed together, but not both. Users would not be
able to choose which display is shown.
e [f headings are organised by year:
o As more years are added this may not scale well.
o Users would have to scan each year for the term they are looking for.

Pictures, photos, Digitised newspapers sic, § iaries, L i ites People
objects and mor i and organisations

The Argus Index - Warrnambool Not yet tagged i

Sobn the Radid ata)

Authars Gapeaidny

Bookatk hitpitrove.niz. goy. aUMOrG3425738

Wtk D 3495738

Exdithnis 1version of this work is listed betnw Not yet in any lists e
An index of articles published in The Argus newspaper between 1870 and 1879, for the term “Warmambool™. loginto create your own lists

1870

meeting against selec
GMarig7t el
survey of harbour

ton e boough commaon Samltin
THUESDAY, MARCH 10, 1878 IArdicls. 10413 words)

fArticts, 9701 words],
286 words!
ACCOMMODATION” [Adticls, 1084 words}

"FRIDAY MARCH 11 18787
MARCH 18 187
{OVEMENT OF THE PCH

Mar 1870 5.8 "TUESDAY MARCH 15 1870" [Adicis. 5195 words]
arty for missing Scuth Sea isianders
87037 "THE MEETING OF SHEEPOWNERS A7 HAMILTON. TO T
ard deals with application for Woodford Forest alleiments
ETELEGRAPHIC DEISPATCHES (FROM OQUR DVUN
laving of stone at new r‘ascnic ha!i

2% Aug 1870 n.8 "TELEGRAPHIC D
floods

ARGUS . " [Asdicle, 554 words]

RESPONDENTS LSETURDAY” fArticle, 514 words]

rU

T QUSEN

i Raam

F SATURDAY" {Article. 1034 wards]

18 Sep 1870 38 "THE FLOODS, CREAT DISTRESE AT ROCHESTER. (FRUOM THE BENDIGO ADVERTISER. SERT, 121 " [Article, 2408 words]
excursion return rips 1o Melboume

25 ool 187008 LEGR. C OESPATC
Warrnambool dir-'v*c;c«r;‘ and almanac for 1871

28 Dec 1870 .5 “WEDNESDAY DECEMBER 23 1870 [Anicle. 7370 words]

3

ticle, 1218 words]

FROM CUR GAIN CORRESPONDENTS. y WAHGUNYAS, FRIDAYS

Churches
Panmure Presbyterian church opened, designed by Andrew Kerr of YWarmamboaol
7 dan 1870 5.8 "FRIDAY, JANUSRY § 187D" {Artcle, 3258 words!

1871

potatoss successful
24 Mar 1871 0.5 "FRIDAY, MARCH 24, 1871”7 [Aiticle, 8818 wo

funeral of Ernest Bostack
28 Mer 1671 p.E "TELEGRAPHIC DESPATCHES. {(FROM OUR OWN CORRESPONDENTS.) INGLEWGCDD, MONDAY. 7, IArticie, 822 words]
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

ne Ste neves Statisioe Taue  Help  F

Digitised newspapers and mora

3 frem and i orde &

laying foundati{ &

Trove

Homs  Abmi Srowse Hsip

The Argus {ilelbourne. Vic.: 1843 - 1956} =z« Monday 28 August 1870 »

Lists (None yet)

Tagged (None yet)

Commerts (None yef)

Electronically Translated Text

axt hiave mistshes?

TELEGRAPHIC DESPATCHES.
(FKOM OUll OWN COBMSSrONDENTS.)
QUEENSCLIFF, SATURDAY.

The Pharos has towed the stern port
quarter, and so feet of the deck, of the
wrecked barque Sussex into Swan Bay.

BELFAST,SATURDAY.

Mr. P.J. Martin addressed a well-attended
meeting of the electors of this division of the
"Western Province., He stated ho was in
favour of secular education in thinly-popu
lated districts where one common school
would meet the requirements of tho inhabi-
tants, but was in favour of tho denomina-
tional system in the centres of population,
where there wore sufficient children to attend
them. He was in favour of immigration ; a
five years' tenuro of office for the members of
the Upper House; the pink lino of railway

and harbour improvements. Ho was opposed
to poyment of members. Ho would like to-

sco commercial men in the Upper Houi>e, for,
had such been the case, no dead-lock would
have over occurred over tho Dalling grant.
The candidate was well received.

The schooner Mary Stewart left the wharf

TELEGRAPHIC DESPATCHES,

RS A—
{FROM DUR UWS COBNESPUNDERTS.}

QUEENSCLIFY, Sarvwdarn
The Phoros har towed the sem port
quarter, and 50 foet of the deck, of tie
wrecked baruo Husex into Sean Bay,

BELFAST, Saroupat.
My, P, J. Martin addreased a woll-attended
meriing of the eloctars of this disision of the
Western: Provines, He stated be was in
favonr of sucnlar eduession in thinly-papn.

4 Inted districts wbers one commaon schuvsl
1 would mieet the requizemants of the inhabis

tants, but was in favour of the desomiuns
tions) syatem. in tho ceutres of popuiation,
where thiere were sufliclont childran o ateend
them, e wonin favonr of imwigmtion; s
five yoars' tenare of office for the metisbers of
thu Epper House: the gink line of railway
ond bork impro tr, Hu was opposed
to.paymant of members:  HHo wounld liks to
sen commercial men in the U pper Wowen, for,
bad such boen the case, no desd-leck would
Leve éver occurred over the Darling gramd,
Thie candidate was well received.

The achooner Mary Stewart laft the wharf
this aoruing, there being 814 Gin, on the
bar, meking the trip in and ont in perfect
safety.

. SALE, Sireapay.
Thetzout ova in charge of Mr Bockland,
from Tosmania, are now being deposited in o
tribmtary of the Slengarry, bounding thi runy
of Me. Campbell sod Me, Crooke, abont 10
wiles from Sale.

B 5. SATORDAY.

¥ ding to the ient cuat

aftbe aaft, by the Muaster of 5& Jubu's
Ledge, v presonce of & large number of
spectators, Ths ofternorm  wna kept o2
& hoif-boliday. In the processivn which

¥ ded the in additi

to
Freemusony, Were wore nminbers of citizen,
1 Y

and b of other fricudly

They 2Il met afterwards in the Gadfuilows'-
. whers several sprechos wore deliversd,

including one om Mosunts hisvery by Rrother

T. B Rawilnion, Severa! members of the

fratarmity wers present from  Meibourne,

Camperdown, Boifast, Portland, and Bul.
laras

P

Figure 4. After linking from the Argus index record in

<

Trove to a particular article
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

Normal users couldn’t add or edit index terms. Maybe GSljilijijand 4l and perhaps some other users,
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

HOVE MOME S0 IS News

lk‘i@fﬂ

[ Sho-

Digitised newspapers and more

Home Ahout Orovess  Help :

The Argus iMelbourne, Vic. : 1348 - 1956) abaut: € Mondey 28 August 1870 » 4 Page f"

TELEGRAPHIC DESPATCHES.
L SUR—————

! M GUR WS CORBESFONDEXTS,)
Tagged (None vet) (o

QUEENSCLIFFE, Satunbay,
The PFharos has towed the stern port
Warrnamban quarter, and 6 feet of the deck, of the
laying of foundation stone gt newe mazonic hall # wrecked barque Suamsex into Sean Duy.
zather )
reavy gale at Sydney BELFAST, SATURDAY.
e S wn 5 Mz, P. J. Martin addrussed 2 wr_}ibn;ne:;dtd,
i p y : meuting of the alectors of this divisien of the
omments (None yel —— Western Province. Hu stated bhe was in
favour of eecular edacation in thinlypopas
lectronically Translated Text | lated districty ebore obe commen schoo)
Wy may this bt have mistabes? would meet the requireroants of the lahabi-
Hovy to cormrect this tasd™ tants, but was in favour of the denomina
tiousl system in the ceutres of population,
where there were suflicient children o nttend
them. He wesin favonr of immigration ;s
five years’ Wmnre of offies for the members of
tha Upper Hoome ; the pink line of ruilway
and harbouy improvements, 1o waa appossd
3 | to payment of members. He would like to
TELEGRAPHIC DESPATCHES. : siee commercial men in the Upper Hogwy, for,
.| hed such besn the case, Bo dead-lock would
(FKOM OUll OWN COBMSSrONDENTS.) 797 | bave over. oceurred over the Darliog grams,
The candidate was well received.
The schocner Mary Stewart left the wharf
thi= morning, there belnyg & 8fn. on the
hay, making the trip in and out In perfoct
safaty.

e

On page &

QUEENSCLIFF, SATURDAY.

The Pharos has towed the stern port .
i nuarter and cn feet nftha deck afthe 1z 2w
Figure 5. An article displaying index terms {in a similar way to tags).
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Option 3. Add index data to the digitised article as tags
Index terms would be added to the article as tags (see fig. 6). Clicking on a term would return other articles
with the same term or tag.

Other users couldn’t edit or remove the terms, but could add new tags. (il and @could remove
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

PO MOmE AR0LT

HAE NeWwE

Digitised newspapers and more

Abog Browse

Home Help

The Argus (Melbourne, Vic. : 1348 - 1956} abwn. <€ Mondey 29 August 1370 p

TELECRAPHIC DESPATCHES.
s csm— i ———
{FROM DUR (WK CORRESPONDENTS.}

2y faying of foundation stone

2lad, QUEENSCLIFF, Sittnpay,
v gaie a8t sydnsy 2

The Pharos has towed ths smtern port
quarter, and 50 foet of the deck, of the

Comments (None vet) wrecked bargue Sumez into Swan Bay.

BELFAST, Satmunar.

My, P.J. Martin sddressed a well-attended
mesting of the elictors of this division of the
Western Province, Hw stated he was in
favour of eecular education in thinfy-papu.
lated districtn where one commen sihool
would meet the requirements of the inkubi.
tants, bunt was in favour of the denominae
tionul system in the coutres of population,
where there wore aufliiciont childran to attend
them, Hewssin favour of immigration ; o
five yeats" teriure of offien for the menmbers of
1 tha Upper House; the pink ling of ruilway
1 ond batbour improvements Ha was oppused
to payment of membera. He would like to

Electionically Translated Text
Wity may this text have mistakes?
Huwy o correct this taxd™

On i

age b
TELEGRAPHIC DESPATCHES.

(FKOM QUIl OWN COBMSSrONDENTS.)

b

Cigure 6, Article with index terins added g

<

QUEENSCLIFF, SATURDAY.

The Pharos has towed the stern port
quarter, and 5o feet of the deck, of the
wrecked barque Sussex into Swan Bay.

BELFAST, SATURDAY.

S .

5tags

see comrsercial men in the Upper Howa, for,
had such been the case, no dead-lock woald
have ever occarned over the Dadiog gramd,
The candidate was well received.

The sechooner Mary Stewart Jeft the whari
thin morning, there being 804 fin, on the
bar, making the trip in and out in perfeck
mafety.
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Index terms would be included in the tag cloud, which would provide some kind of browse option. To see
only Argus index terms, users would need to either:

e search for the word “Argus” (And all tags would need to have the prefix “Argus”) (See fig 7.) OR

e view the “Argusindex” user profile (See fig. 8)

The Trove tag cloud can display up to 3,000 tags at any one time. The tag cloud can also be searched. The
Argus index contains 174,323 different index terms at the moment.

Home  About  THe newre Stetishcs  Taue Help  Forum Contact us

Lt

Archived websites
(1996 — now)

: Diaries. letter
archives

Music, soun
and video

Pictur &s. photos,
cbjects

Journals, article
and data sets

People
and organisations

igitised newspapers |
nd mare

Tags
Display options

Containing:

ARGUS - Ballarat acscus - sanalla ARG
abuse ARGUS - Chinese &

s arnus - cavs ARGUS ~ Carlton srovs- caws arm
Englang & S - Dezatha - Giners and dining ARGUS - Dipind

U - Diowning ARGUS - £ 1 act ARGUS ~ Eéucation Department ARZUS - Eiect

emereic vl ARGUS - Entertainers arous - Festery work ARGUS - Finance ARGUS - Fire conral ARGUS - Fires arcus - Fisheries ARGUS

- Gambing ARGUS - Geelong ARGUS - Gold araus - covernment House 226Us -

Breat Britain arcus - Hamisen,sames ARG US - Health, Central board of

- horeziess ARGUS - Homicide ARGUS - Immigration ARGUS - industial assigsents SFAUS - miatich

s e ARGUS - Labour arcus - Land ara

- Fishing =2GUS - Fitzroy ARGUS - France ARGUS

=nef acrs ARGUS - Land and Works, depariment of »

2y Accio

ARGUS - Teachlng ARG

GLIS - Yarra River

gamnsARG Uc Parleaments AR
Raﬂways :
ARTZUS -

g cloud, w
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Home Abouwt Skenews Statistics Tegs Help Forum  Contect ue

st 8wt of wformation ) : . i

H
i People

i Journals, articles Archived websites

d dat

Pictures, photos,

Bigitised newspapers E Musi .
bjects ] i

Information about Trove user: Argusindex

View user arofile in the Trove forum

S Pnrpnt comments & Texd sorrect; nn< FPI‘F it margels: )|It

Dizplay options

Containing: Display only: Added:

Argustndex

st Abusize Language ACCIAENTS accimatisaton society Actors Alcohol abuse Ballarat Banalia sis

she Carlton Caitle crarties

iz Domain gardens Drowning Education Education act Education

o FITES sianerias Fishing Fitzroy France Gambing Geelong
ress Homicide

arge Holidays !

Immigration industrial acchients nmrticide INtercnionial refations Judiciary iew Labour Land Land acts Land and Works, department of

Land setsction Larikiner La"f‘! Legal profession Licanzing thl g at! 0 n Local govermnment Maintanance famiy; Marriage Meat
preservation wedica proression Melbourne sataral Agricultural Scciety

Parliaments rastwrat inausiry Patents and Inventions Raiway accidents Railways 3t Kika Sandhurst senaois Singers Tarirs Teaching
r wwatism YWagGEeS weatherwetangs varra Rive

victoria New South Wales 2acific 1slands Parks and gardens

Figure 8. Index zerms in tog cloud for user “Argusindex’

Trove tags do not allow punctuation other than apostrophe, hyphen, parentheses, comma and forward
slash.

There is a 60 character limit on tags in Trove. In order to add new terms or edit existing ones, either:
e the limit would need to be increased for all users
e the limit would need to be increased for the Argusindex user
e indexing practice would need to be adjusted, by breaking index phrases into multiple tags. This may
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

e Denkmuler aus Aegypten und Aethloplen by Richard Lepsius

e Monumens Egyptiens by C Leemans

e Holy Land, Syria, Idumea, Arabia, Egypt, Nubia by D Robert

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
MNATIONAL LIBRARY OF AUSTRALIA

HONME « BEOWSE BRADINGS +« BROWSE INDEY 5 SRANoH * HELE * CONTALT
. B — .

T¥ Powered by Trove
THE ARGUS INDEX
1870 10 1879

Geraldine Suter, Chief Indexer
John Hirst, Editor-in-Chief
© 2005

The Argus, published in Melbourne from 1846-1957, was the quakity
newspaper of record in the nineteenth and first part of the twentieth century.
This index to the Argus covers the decade 1870-1875.

Think of this website as consisting of a core of ten separate and linked
annual indexes. The indexes can be:

« browsed directly with the
« accessed through a cumulated list of headings for all years with -
» approached through the

The site does not provide online access to the full text of the paper. &
separate page describes how to und through the
index.

HOME » BROWSE HEALBINGE » 2 3 SEaicH » HELP ¢ CoONTayT

cerface for

5

gure 9. A specialise
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

e .. s wsnlh ol wdomation

| Diaries, letters,. :
archives

Music, sound | |
and video

Journats, articles
and data sets

% Pictures, photos,, |
§ objects

KS

yourresults: . Digitised nyéwspfapgjrsji‘aﬁd_-j_fn“jofe-:'

s tMelbourne, Showing: 1 - 20 of 47,836 Refine search Sort by: l Relevance ;
- 3

iney warning Herald...

COURT JOHN OLSEN, LQ.F.
¢ 3 3

donday 16 December 1928 » 13 Articis

ot Ausiralian (Purth, .
.. COURT JOHN OLSEN, |.0.F. | Court John Otsen, Juvenile branch, of the Ancient

Order of Foresters, held its annual breaking-up sacial on Friday night, In the
Foresters' Hall, South Brisbane, there being a large attendance of children and
parente. Brn‘,W. Reid (su i tendent ofthe court)

JOHN OLSEN MEHORiAL

Ths 2

.. JOHN OLSEN MEMORIAL. . The unveiling by Srg. J. Soden ofthe memorial stone
ererted in memory of the late John Olsen took place on Sunday afterncon last, in the !
South Brisbane Cemetery". . Amang- ... life lived by our depaited friend, John Olspu.

e Mi. Olsen Iost his sight while diII a young man. Hi6 ... 310 words

reury (Hohar,
gicter {Adelaids,.. 1

| “ THE LATE MR, JOHN OLSEN.
F i ; G- 1930 Friday 20 Qctoher 1926 5 2 A

... THE LATE MR. JOHN OLSEN. .Early in the current year committee of
representatives ' of courts of ... Society for the Blind was formed with the view of
erecting @ me- morial to the late Mr. John Otsen (Junc- tion-terrace, Annerley). Mr.
Olsen, who was blind, was endowed whth a character and personality out ... 183
words

isr eI

‘s’SJ Thursday 4 November 1926 » 20

ted .. MEMORIAL TABLET ' LATE MR. JOHN OLSEN. To perpetuate the memory ofthe
late Mr. John Olsen, who ... black anti gilt lettering -"In afieetiotiala ihemori of John
Olsen, founder of the Queeiisinnl Musical, ... said that the Inte Air Glsen had desote]
hIS Iue to the beﬁeunent ofbllnd pch sh soung man 34:: words

ount

JOHN OLSEN'S DEATH. THE INQUEST. Perth, March 12.
Kalgnorks Wastarn 4rgus (%4 11356 - 1805 Tuesday 19 March 1807 » 25

IOHNM O] QERMS MIEATH Ti4E ta.dav  Quttan haathiildar caid Qlean can wae a

Archived websites |
(1986 - now) ¢ and organisations

People

i

Argus Index Results

Olsen, John

- obiturary 14 Apr 1871
- fallen ill 9 Mar 1871

- hever felt better
7 Mar 1871

Olsen, John Jnr
- forging and uttering
18 May 1871
= promotion to Chief
Constable 30 June 1871

maore

Books -
iy 1434msatt'~

s John Olsen / Behorah Hart
| Hart, Debiorah, 1858-
Australian Painters of the
Twentieth Century

[ Book, Article - 1991-2002]
A1 National Library :

7 John Olsen !hy\ﬁrginia Spate
i Spate, Virginia

Vs

Figure 10, An extra "Argus Index” zone, only shown on the "New

" resulis screen,
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Options for the future of the Argus Index (take 2)

Last Edited: 30 January 2012 by J. Meakins
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Summary and Estimates

Feature

Benefits

Challenges/Drawbacks

A. Add index terms to the
digitised article,
+ an interface to manage the
terms
+ a browse interface

Preserves the structure and ability
to browse the index

Index terms are added to the
article, making them more
discoverable

No ongoing data load

May facilitate inclusion of other
indexes in Trove

Linking of index references to
the correct article may not be
accurate enough

Unclear whether this will fully
cater to other indexes (further
investigation needed)
Significant amount of work
Browse of index terms does not
include the ability to search

B. Publish the index as a PDF,
searchable in Trove

Preserves the structure and ability
to browse the index

The index is searchable in Trove

If data is supplied as a PDF in
future, ongoing data load is easy

Loading a PDF to DCM is possible
but somewhat inelegant and
unknown (but the PDF could be
hosted elsewhere.)

index terms are not located with
the digitised articles

Div 1 are stakeholders but are
yet to be consulted

Will indexers be able to deliver a
PDF in future, including links?
Some links will lead to the wrong
page, due to differences in the
Argus version indexed and
digitised

C. Retain the existing stand-alone
application

Preserves the structure and ability
to browse the index

The index is not searchable or
visible in Trove and so the value
is lost to Trove users.

Users have to search Trove for
the digitised article

Index terms are not located with
the digitised articles

A separate application must
continue to be maintained

Data must continue to be
converted and loaded

TODO - estimates
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Option A. Add index terms to the digitised article, an interface to manage the
terms, and a browse interface (was option 2)

Overview

Index terms for the 1870s and 1880s would be automatically added to the digitised article in Trove,
preserving the structure of the subheadings and navigation to other articles with the same index. The full list
of index terms could be browsed.

New index terms for other years will be added and edited directly on the Trove interface, by users with
special permissions. Some users may possibly be able to manage other user accounts.

This solution depends on being able to automatically identify the correct article.

Benefits
1. The structure and ability to browse the index is preserved
2. Index terms are added to the article, adding valuable keywords and making articles more
discoverable
This solution may be able to be used by other indexing projects, and may inspire new indexing
projects
4. Index terms can be added directly to the articles in Trove, there will be no ongoing data load for this
index

(U]

Drawbacks
1. This option will take a significant amount of time to implement

Possible issues
1. Linking to the digitised article will not be completely accurate. It is still unknown whether an
acceptable level of accuracy can be met.
The Trove interface will need to explain to users that only the Argus Index is included at the
moment, and that not all years have been indexed.
Index terms are unlikely to be compatible with projects such as the “climate change” research
project, as those users are covering a broad range of titles, whereas index projects tend to take
ownership of a particular title, and prefer not to allow other users to add index terms to that title.
4. If other indexes will be incorporated into Trove in future, investigation into the structure and
requirements of those indexes is needed.
5. This solution has not yet been discussed with the Argus Index owner and may not suit her
requirements, or may not be used in the way we expect (index terms added continuously, by many

users).
6. There may need to be a way to search all index headings and to search sub-headings of a particular

index heading. This functionality is currently available through the existing Argus Index Online.

[

(V%)

Detailed description and mock-ups
The following sections are included below:
View index terms on an article
Load index terms

Edit index terms

User management

Browse

L T SN S T O I
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1. View index terms on an article

Index terms would be loaded to the digitised article, preserving the structure of the subheadings. The index
terms will be similar to tags but will be more controlled and structured. Index terms would not be included
in the tag cloud. They will not be editable by normal users. See Figure 1 for an example of how index terms
may appear.

Navigation will be provided to the next and previous article with the index term (in chronological order).
Clicking on an index term will show a list of all articles with that index term.

RORS— —
' rov N Digitised newspapers and more A
Home About  Browse Help s tree and & anly takes 4 mirue SETURTN

The Argus (Melbourne, Vic. : 1848 - 1956) sbout. <« Monday 28 August 18§

aeniiik

Ciick {o view

r }
ag.ébqg?g and TELEGRAPHIC DESPATCHES.
oiner ! R —

{FHoM LUB UWK CURBXSPOXDENTS.)

RV BT OR St B b QUEENKCLIFF, Satunpav,
Click to view Il Index Terms e G The Tharoa haa towed the sterm port
a list of other SO G rnamibool B quarter, and 50 fost of the deck, of the

o T laying of founidation stone &t new mazanic hall P wreched barqoe Sumex into Swan Bay.
articles with this B vicother p ! —_—
. . : hieavy gele &t Sy " BELFAST, BATURDAT,
index term P —— Mr, P. J. Martin addresscd & well-attended

* 1 mevting of the eloctors of this division of the
Western Province. My stated be was in J
> g | favour of seculsr education in thinly-popu.
el onically Translated Text FATcmTeat) . ] lated districts wbere one commeon school
Click to view 2B ‘Uihy may this text hawe mistakes? R | would mett the requirements of the inhabi-
. B8 How to correct this text? W ; 1anis, lmt waa in favour of the denomini-
the next article , : 1 tioual aymtem in tho contres of population,

with this index term §§

§ Comments (None yess

| where there were sufliciont children t2 nttend
thun. He weain favour of immigration ; a
five years’ tanure of offico for the mombers of
tha Uipper House ; tho ptak line of railway

On page B and harbour improvementa, 1lu was onposad

p K ' to payment of members. Ho would like to
§ TELEGRAPHIC DESPATCHES. E : pg, | 0 commercial mon in the Upper Tlouwe, for,
B i, | bedwuch boen tho case, no dead-lock would

(FKOM OUll OWN CCEMSSrONDENTS.) g 4| unve ever occurred over tho Darling gramt,

The candidate was well received.

The schocner Mary Stewart left the wharf
this morning, there being 8l fin. on the
ber, making the tfp in and out io perfoct

QUEENSCLIFF, SATURDAY.

mfety.
e e e e -~ lfﬁa
4 PR HER L T A N NSRS S P S . i
Figure 1. An article displaying index k’e‘nms {in a similur way (o tags). S-L Ces
- ’ Do e ad
Tasks Lo AT

Al - v
Initially ~ \™ o2 \¥ W en 1 ' F}\ _
- Write an information and attribution page for the Argus Index describing scope and coverag;\_ RN
(linked from both the Argus title page and articles with index terms) - oA
- Update the Trove API to include index terms with article metadata & &
T .Update the-Frove-retevance-ranking-algorithnrto-incorporate index-terms.—
A % On theW—\? N
‘gl =) of Interface designio display the index termg” 2%
S o Display the index terms A _
' o Link index terms to a results page listing all the articles with that index term O3 )
o Link to the chronologically next Ticle with the same term m \ o
When further data is received for the Argus Index
- No further data will be accepted. Indexers must add terms directly to Trove.
In future
- If other indexes are added in future, we would need to consider whether this interface meets their
needs.

.
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Z. Load index terms
In order to show index terms on the digitised article, article references must be automatically matched to the
digitised article. It is still unknown whether an acceptable level of accuracy can be met. There are several

challenges which need to be considered.

- The Argus Index refers to the Melbourne edition of the Argus; however the NSW edition has been
digitised in Trove. The two editions are not exactly the same, so the references in the Argus Index may
not match up to the digitised articles.

- The Argus Index references the page number and column, which could contain more than one article.

- Not all words in the index term are included in the article text, and not all words in the digitised article

have been correctly OCR’d.

Automatic matching for the index heading and reference:

abattoirs > increased water supply at city abattoirs 9 Feb 1870 5a [deputation]
might perform a search such as:

TITLE: The Argus (Melbourne) AND

DATES: 09/02/1870 AND

(abattoirs OR increased OR water OR supply OR city)

NOT advertising '
although the exact query is yet to be developed. The matching software would then examine the results and

find the article with the highest number of matching words, and the closest page number (and column) to
that listed in the reference.

To manage problems with inaccuracies, a data load report should be produced automatically for the Argus
Index owner (Geraldine Suter) to review and action. The report should include:

o terms which could not be matched to an article

o terms which were matched to an article with a degree of uncertainty

gyt gt Jeslomn ki 3Ad
. i~ ) , A O ¥ , - 2
Initially M:’d‘\”“g WQ@‘(’” A ndox Yousppors ~ox X )

- Develop an article matching algorithm Q\ w ~ AR O Q QoA
- Load the existing Argus index data (1870s) and the new data on offer (1880s) into Trove, assqciating
each reference with the correct article, in a way that also enables navigation and browsing. ' W)
- Produce a report of non-matches and uncertain matches ~ \ A IR M ook,
- @QS'E‘*W ¥ dad M Toea ‘:(Xi/ufvx&-ﬁ. ('W\i/:v) a)éjon\'\,‘m b V\Wf@‘A\QIWQ‘* Yo
When further data is received for the Argus Index Ve
T G}; dcf\'\&»ff’r”p‘

Tasks

~—

0¥

S U =

- n/a C\‘Q“'; - Q':‘-'C“l N '-'4{':.7"_,'.
In future A - CTd e i
- If other indexes are added in future, this data loading program may not necessarily be able to be reused.
3
-L—\ th,)t" A J\N{)(b A

1 AR
htp://trove.nla. cov.au/newspaper/result?g=&any Words=increased+water+supply-+city+abatioirs& fromdd=09 & frommm=02& fro
mvyyy=1870&todd=09&tomm=02&tovyyy=1870&I-title={1 3&l-catevory=Article[catesory%3 A Article& [ -
category=Detailed+1ists%2 C+resulis®o2C+auidesicategory¥s3 A Detailed+lists%2Ciresults%e2C+auides& -
category=Family+Noticesicateeory®3 AFamily+Notices& [-catecorv=Literature|categorvy%3 AL iterature& |-
word=*ignore*|*ignore*
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3. fditindex terms
An interface is needed to manage index terms. The interface should provide the following functionality:

e Add anew term
o in a particular position
e Delete aterm
e Change the indent level of a term
e Edit the wording of a term

Only authorised users may access this interface — not normal users. The interface could be built into the
existing article interface, or as a separate screen. Further interface design is still required. See Figure 2 for an
idea of how this interface might appear to Trove users with appropriate permissions.

If the index terms needed to be limited to a controlled vocabulary, further complexity would be added. This
has not been considered in the scoping of this task. It is considered briefly below under Exclusions.

Digitised newspapers and more

Home Shout  Browse  Help b tt's free and it only tekes & minute

17
L .
The Argus (Meli),ourne, Vic.: 1848 - 1956) sbor < Monday 29 August 1870 » 4 Page r-

[RZATHFI RN @
RTINS E’.T%
SR T (Y £

v
*

TELEGRAPHIC DESPATCUES. E,

(F30M UUR OWS CCREXSPONDEXTR.) B

ot | QUEENSCLIFF, SATUIDAY. o

¥ Index Terms vy { The Tharoa ha{:ﬂ tovtved tbems;emd p:;:
Ve R I 3 b qum| and 50 of the " .

i Warrnarmiool wrecked barque Sumex into Swan Bay.

: (ay_ing of foundation stone st [':-_B_M MmESoric pall d i X

B ccather ) BELFAST, BATURDATY, 3

& s vl At S . i, | Mr, P, J. Martin address:d a woll-attended :

heavy gals ot Sydnes Y235 eting of the eloctors of this division of the

AL 4 Weatern Province. He stated bs was in

favour of sscular education in thinly-popa.
iated districts where one common school
would meet the requirementa of the inbabi-
tants, but was in fsvour of the denomina-
| tlonsl aystem in tho ocontres of population,
¢~ | where there were sufliciont children to nttend
- | hewm. He was in favour of immigration ; &
| five years’ tanure of offics for the mombers of
| the Upper House; the gink line of railway
and barbour improvements. s waa opposed
o to payment of membera. Ho woald like to
se-e commercial men in the Upper Hosse, for,
hed such been the case, no dvad-lock would
Love ever oecurred over the Darling grant,
The eandidate was well received.

: Tho schocner Mary Stewart left the whari
2| - this worning. there being 8t fin. on the
HWEE | bar, making the trp in and ott in perfock
safety.

Cominents (None yef)

@ Electronically Translated Text  [EaFiTRTE A
Wby may this tevd have mistakes?
Howe to cotmet this tesd™

LT S s s

AT

T L P T A S ST e

-
3

&
E

On page B

TELEGRAPHIC DESPATCHES.

R g

{FKOM OUIl OWN COBMSSrONDENTS.)

L)

poie

QUEENSCLIFF, SATURDAY.

[

Exclusians

1. Inclusion of a controlled vocabulary. If this was added in future, questions to consider include:
a. Would the vocabulary terms be a suggestion or a limit?
b. Can the vocabulary be added to / modified?
c. Would the vocabulary apply to the Argus Index only, or all indexes?
d. Would a change to a term in the vocabulary retrospectively change all occurrences of that

term?
2. Bulk changes to index terms. < L ey \Mé‘b,( s
3. A way for senior users to review index terms added by normal users.
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Tasks <~ ok
Initially_\___’_________/_,________,__}_/" . —-
- ~{Interface design for an edit interface/ = W R B!

- Implementation of the edit interface
When further data is received for the Argus Index

L]

1
C~
(ﬂ
&

g
A

T TORO Kb

- n/a
In future
If other indexes are added in future, we would need to consider whether this interface meets their needs.
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4. User management

User management requirements have not yet been discussed with the Argus Index manager (Geraldine
‘Suter). The assumption has been made that index projects will take ownership of a particular title (or
possibly a set of titles if the periodical has ceased and continued under a different name). People outside the
project must not be able to add or change index terms on those titles, as the projects use a very controlled

vocabulary of index terms.

Two possible user management models are described below. It is not yet known which of these models is
most appropriate for the Argus Index project, or whether these models will be appropriate for indexes
incorporated into Trove in the future. It is possible that the Argus Index owner will not want other users to

add index headings directly to Trove.

Madel 1 - Flat structure, administered by NLAIT staff

Indexers
e Can add, edit and delete any index terms on a single title %
o Are granted this role by NLA IT CAB staff

This model might be suitable for the Argus Index as only one title exists in Trove (not multiple titles).
SN currently reviews all indexing activity, so may prefer to be the only user adding the index terms to
Trove, while the volunteer indexers continue to work in a paper based format.

This model is only suitable for a small group of users or a group of users that does not change regularly;
otherwise it would require too much ongoing work for NLA IT CAB staff.

Tasks

Initially , SRR g
- Require user permissions to access the index term edit interface Zo
- Design and storage of permissions in the user management system 05

When further data is received for the Argus Index
- n/a

In future
- If other indexes are added in future, we would need to consider whether this model meets their

Madel 2 - Two tier, edministered by index manageis,
Index managers
e Manage a set of titles. For these titles, they can:
o Add, edit and delete any index terms
o Make other users indexers (and take this permission away)
o Make other users index managers (and take this permission away)

Indexers
e  Are assigned to the same set of titles as their index manager.
e Can add, edit and delete any index terms (on the titles they are assigned to)

An interface is required for index managers to give permissions to other users. This could be part of Trove, a
standalone interface, or part of the pending Trove admin module. Figure 3 shows an example interface.

This model is suitable for a medium to large group of users, as it allows users to manage themselves.
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' ""r‘
3 ove ILLLELELEE S %, geraldine - ;

Indexer user management

Titles
Alist of titles for which you and these users can edit index terms.
- The Argus (Melbourne, Vic. : 1848 - 1956)

Add
Username:
e.4 juhismith
Level: ndexer =
| Add |
Remove
Username: avidtover (ndexer)  ~

[ Remove I

User f}:}‘i(m:z((;emeni interfuce for index manay

di v -
Tasks } ks 30 T Uad
Initially |
- Require user permissions to access the index term edit interface Z'A _ DO
- Design and.sto?rage”otlpemﬁssions in_the user management system -3~ i
T . .m\\__,\ - Bl KW
)3 Interface design of user management interface \ 2.A - < :
"~ Implementation of user management interface 5:)\
When further data is received for the Argus Index
- n/a
In future
- If other indexes are added in future, we would need to consider whether this model meets their
needs.
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5. Browse

The Argus Index Online is primarily a browse-based interface. This allows users to get an impression of the
events, news and topics reported on, in context. A browse interface for index terms could be added to Trove
by listing index terms on the browse menu for the newspapers zone (see Figure 4).

The top index terms would be listed, as well as an option to view all terms. If other indexes are added in
future, this list could include terms from all indexes, not just the Argus Index.

There would be no change to the Argus title page in Trove. http:/trove.nla.gov.auw/ndp/del/title/13

ﬁ;ra.w:-‘ Home Apcut  Siteng
Digitised newspapers and more :
il [rove -

Hame Apcut Browse H2ip

Browse Issues Browse Articles

by Title by Category

The Argus » Advartising

The tiercury o Detailed lists rasults guides

Thz Counier-ldail o Family Hotices

The Pzrth Gazetts and Westem Australian Jourmal o [levis
The South Austra!ian i‘ad"ams-=r

O N

sz Dy covar {Hewd; by Tag
o LRRSAi11221;
» poem (5820}
» B0 (4707}
o Cricket (4051}
o RUWHE{368 1)
e Cemetery of interment unknown (2743}
s Foolwood Meorcpalis - intermanis (2503)
o Cane (2534}
s China {2211
= anumation {

by Index heading Q-—‘ '
» |itigation
« lLabour
E2 H2x aFR = Accidents

L ; * Health - ceniral board of
*» Ballarat
e {and and warks, department of
- : * Goid
- Meal

Lo
OV

Figure 4. fmlw hw d’f‘:gk c(,uiu h:' listed on the Amn se menu for the newspapers zon

(\,\W\ \oi_ a\géw&\\f p* 2‘“*‘
W tnahkide A&Q« o wilie
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If users choose to view all terms, the top-level terms will be shown in an alphabetical list. Figure 5 shows a
display similar to the “Browse headings” screen” in the current Argus Index Online, including a navigation
wheel and paging.

In future, if other indexes are added to Trove, a facet could be used to limit browsing of index terms to a
single title only.

L §
%? Trove Digitised newspapers and more o 0]
Home  Asout Erow- H-elp I¥s free and it only takes a minute Signup g

— .
Trove: Home  Apout Sils

Browse index headings
#4ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ

~ Title ~ i
A Aarons. J. 1872, 1item
The Argus ivielbourne. Aarons, Joseph 1870 - 1879, 49 items
Aarons, Lewis 1871, 3 items
Aarons. Solomon {money lender 1870 - 1879. 9 items
Abattoirs 1870 - 1879, 189 items
See also £chucha Staughterhouse Company

Abbotsford 1870 - 1879. 10 items

Title facet could be added  Abbotsford Football Club 1878, 1 item

if other indexes are Abbott. David 1875, 1 item
Abbott. Henry 1872, 1 item

included Abbott. H.H. 1878, 1 item
Abbott. Joseph Henry, 1877 - 1879, 2 items
Abduction, 1870 - 1879, 63 items
Abe. FW. (Rev) 1873, 2 items
A'Beckett, - (Mrs) 1875, 2 items
A'Beckett. E F 1876-1879, 3 items
A'Beckett. L. J. 1870-1879, 19 items r
A'Beckett. R 1873: 1 item
A'Beckett, Thomas T. 1870-1879, 35 items
ABecket. WA C. 1871-1877, 13 items
A'Beckett, W G 1876, 1 item
Abel. Frederick Augustus [Prof.) 1871-1877. 2 items
Aberfeldie 1872-1876, 2 items X
Abereldie Coursing Associaticn 1878, 1 item . :
Aberieldy River 1871, 1 item
Aberfine, Joseph 1874, 1item
Abernethy. J. M. (Rev.) 1870-1879, 10 items
Abingion, Fred 1877, 1 item
Aborigines 1870-1879, 324 items
see also Boomerangs, Church of England Mission to the Aborigines,
Presbyterian Chinese and Aboriginal Missions

Next =

Figure 5 con he browsed

QQD\H/\M b Juodk — At L\\mv
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< fig:

When users click on a particular heading in the list, subheadings and references to articles will be shown
(see Figure 6).

e Each article reference would be linked to the digitised article.

e A facet could be used to limit to a particular year (or decade) of references.

o Users could navigate back to the full list of top level index headings.

Again, if other indexes are added to Trove in future, a facet could be used to limit to index terms from a
single title only. Article references would then need to indicate which title they refer to.

Trove Homs Ajout  Site news  Slafistics  Tags

 §
ﬁ T ' 0 Digitised newspapers and more ‘
r ve Itz fres angd f only tak2s 3 minui m [ E

He‘n-— =~nout Browse Help

Browse full index 3
- Title index heading: Abattoirs
The Argus (Maibourna. . '
see also Echuca Slaughterhouse Company i

T Henry Walker, boiling down works nuisance 6 Jan 1870 5b {court case] E
relocation of abattoirs 21 Jan 1870 supp 7g :

overflow at Richmond abattoirs after storm 25 Jan 1870 supp 1d [meeting]
Title facet could be added St Kilda abattoirs 8 Feb 1870 supp 1g [meeting] . 25 May 1870 7g [meeting)
if other indexes are increased water supply at city abattoirs 9 Feb 1870 5a [deputation]
included inspector of nuisances at Hawthorn reports on inaction on paving and draining of butchers yards
inspector of slaughterhouses at Hawthorn to be vested in sergeant of police 22 Feb 1870 7e [me
licences for Heidelberg slaughterhouses 22 Feb 1870 7b {meeting]

* Year

1870 - 1879 Mr Kyle appointed Brunswick inspector 26 Feb 1870 supp 1d [meeting] »
1870 (90 R. Elworthy, St Kilda butcher, nuisance on Caulfield boiling down premises 26 Feb 1870 5e [court§
1871 ‘(15@, Wiatson and Patterson, curers, unlicensed slaughter of pigs 4 Mar 1870 6e [court case]
1872 {12 treatment of cattle awaiting slaughter in yards 17 Mar 1870 5d
1873 (5} drain around abattoirs at Emerald Hill 18 Mar 1870 supp 2b [meeting] )
1874 (3 Sergeant Ellis, inspector of abattoirs, summons Ferdinand Hann for fees 18 Mar 1870 supp 19 [cq
1875 slaughterhouse problems at Brunswick 18 Mar 1870 supp 2a [meeting] :
1875 Sunday slaughtering to be abolished in Brunswick 26 Mar 1870 7b [meeting] ‘
1877 (% slaughtering licence of David Baker, Hawthom & Apr 1870 72 [court case] . 28 Apr 1870 7¢ [meeti '
1878 (R} Alexander Robertson and John Wagner slaughter in unlicensed premises 8 Apr 1870 7b [court caf
1879 (&) inspector of abattoirs and slaughtering at Williamstown 13 Apr 1870 e [mesting]

John Gray and William Gray, abattoir lessees, fined for offensive smell 22 Apr 1870 6d [court cas

W. W. Richards, boiling down nuisance 22 Apr 1870 &d [court case]

city abattoir nuisance 6 May 1870 7¢ [meeting] . 3 Jun 1870 supp 2g [meeting]

Melbourne Corporation meeting on new abattoirs act 17 May 1870 6a :

Richard Elworthy, Elsternwick boiling down nuisance cases 18 May 1870 supp 1g [court case] . 2&
i i 70 7ol g

Figure 6. Br owsing e~ “Abattoirs” index heading g S D™eu - KA D v T = GTw
T ——, " - _v,_"ﬂ‘,;_glv T A R
Tasks N .
Initially™ 40 s W
- [_Interface design of multiple browse screens S -
- Implementation of multiple browse screens _
o generate list of terms ?/J w

o navigation
o decade and year facets -

link artlcle rgf&rences to thedligitised article s é

When fflrther data is recerved for \fhe Ar s'Index
In future
- If other indexes are added in future:
o add a title facet
o add newspaper title name to the article reference
o consider whether this model meets the needs of the other indexes
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Option B. Publish the index as a PDF, searchable in Trove

Overview

The 1860s decade of Argus index data was published as a book>. We could migrate each year of index data
currently in the Argus Index Online into an online PDF. The PDF could be hosted by the NLA with the full
text searchable in Trove (similar to finding aids and “local history resources™ indexed by Trove) and index

references linked to the digitised page in Trove.
The layout of the PDF could be styled on the layout of the existing book.

The existing decade (1870s) and the next decade of data on offer (1880s) could be converted to PDF by the
NLA. In future, the NLA would only accept the data in PDF format. Digitisation of the 1860s hard copy

index is not considered here.

NLA cataloguers would need to create a metadata record in the NLA catalogue for each PDF — one for each

year included. (The metadata records will automatically flow through to Libraries Aus’%%lia agd Trover.) G
VT L X % e i
7

Tasks - e o Aok o2 |
Initially O o> ®F Got ~— \
1. Convert the existing Argus index data (1870s) and the new data on offer (1880s) into text searchable
PDFs — one for each year, with article references linked to the digitised page in Trove. ARV,
2. Upload the Argus Index PDFs to DCM (or another public location). | w
3. Create metadata records for each Argus Index PDF in the NLA catalogue, including a link to the\ Ap~ - \
PDF and a flag to indicate that the PDF should be indexed by Trove.

4. Organise for data to be provided in PDF format in future.

When further data is received for the Argus Index i )
1. Upload the Argus Index PDFs to DCM (or another public location). Ju é\
2. Create metadata records for each Argus Index PDF in the NLA catalogue, including a link to the
PDF and a flag to indicate that the PDF should be indexed by Trove

In future
1. An experimental project could be carried out to investigate adding index data as tags on articles. This

project could examine the feasibility and usefulness of this approach. It is reccommended that this
project:
a. uses an index that applies to the same edition of the newspaper as that digitised in Trove, to
facilitating matching index terms to the correct digitised article
b. involves an index owner who is amenable to converting the index to tags

2. The hard copy Argus index from the 1860s and other years could be digitised, OCR’d and made
searchable in Trove. References to these indexes can be found here:
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Benefits
1. The structure of the index and the ability to browse it is preserved.
2. This solution does not rely on being able to automatically link an index reference with the
corresponding digitised article in Trove.
3. The index is searchable in Trove.
4. If data is supplied as a PDF in future, ongoing data load is easy.

Drawbacks
1. The Argus index terms are not added to the digitised article, so do not add additional search terms for
users.
2. The Argus Index is searchable in a different zone to the Argus newspaper articles.
3. Some of the page references will link to a page which does not show the article — due to differences

in the Argus version indexed and digitised.

Pogsible issues

1. This solution assumes that a single year of the index is not too large to cause problems in DCM, for
the Trove indexer, or for users to open. (If problems arise, the PDFs could be more granular.)

2. The only capability DCM has for uploading PDFs is as a finding aid (PDFs of books are
automatically generated from images and do not include text). The Argus Index may need to be
uploaded as a kind of finding aid, including a finding aid PI. DCM was modified to handle PDF
finding aids in 2011 but this functionality has not yet been used. Alternately, the PDF could be hosted
outside of DCM. Also note that the NLA’s DLIR project is due to deliver a solution to upload and
deliver PDFs with OCR’d text by end 2012.

S—Wittitbe-difficult to automatically.create-a-searchable PDF-from the current Argus Index-data?—-

4. Will indexers be able to deliver a PDF in future, including links to the digitised page in Trove?

5. NLA Div 1 are stakeholders but have not yet been consulted.
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Detailed description and mock-ups

Users can search Trove for words included in the index, but Trove will only indicate whether their search
terms are found in a particular year of the index. The results will appear in the books zone. Users click on
the “view online” link to view the PDF of the index. (See Figure 7)

NATIONAL LIBRARY OF AUSTKALIA

Pictures, photos, 3 Journais, articles (f Digitised nevsspapers ; Miusic, sound Paps ‘ Diaries, letters, é Archived websites ‘ Peaople

; and data sets s and more ! and video I archives { (1998 - now) | and organisdf

Ilghtnmg acudent klandra T

& Avaiibie onine B Ausiratian content Bl in my fbraries  Advanced search Search tips

Refine your results: Books
-
Format Showing: 1-20 of 8,805 Sort by: ‘R'e;ev;n“;e""“;'
rafte 2 s . . : : :
Eraitie * Proceedings relative to the accident by lightning at Heckingham
filustrateg «Ji! {Book: 17831
. . OOK : :
Large print. - ALE libraries g
Audia 50K .1 i
Confarence Proczedings 2 T C i o v C o l

Effects of lightning upon the human body, exemplified by a remarkable accident
I by Dr. Tilesius
Tilesius von Telenau, Withelm Gottlieb, 1769-1857

Th2sis -

~ Availability

Gnline 17
Access conditions - ’ i I
- I At Baillieu Library
Fre ya,a.134l~~~. . ) ) ) L R
Unkaawn Indexes to the Argus, 1860 / indexed by Geraldine Suter 3. Click fo view |
Suter. Geraidine the index g
> Decade [Book: 1999} r
» Language Kevvords Argus ’Helcwrn—‘ Vio.d - IndExes. Lusrakan nevwsnapers - Indexss. )
i
» Australian Content '
. four Killec in lightning accident at Kiandra. 1860-09-20 pg5 col  men View online
fali Gova holes at lnglewood 1866.09.24 pg5col g... At Natlonal lerary :
2. Various years of the A FuH and true relanon of the death and slaughter of a man and hlS son at ;
Argus Index may appear plough, together with four horses, in the parish of Cookham in the county of :
in the list of results Berks. Sept. 2, 1680 : stain by the thunder and lightning that then and there :

happened, as may fully be testiﬁed by credible persons whose names are

~

Figure 7.

Finding the Argus Ind
u A
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Users then search the PDF for the terms they are interested in (see Figure 8). Users can also browse the PDF
of the index if they wish.

¢ kizndrd] .

w7l

Figure o.

e B wis0e® 5% - = O

Accidents ,
see also Drowning; Fires; Industrial accidents; Mining
accidents; Poisons; Railway accidents; Road accidents;
Safety; Shipping accidents: Shooting accidents
1860 -04-07 pg 6 col ¢
driver from Mount Esse station killed in dray accident,

1860-03-02 pg3 col g
glass globe falls on man in Legislative Assembly,

1860-03-16 pg 5 col b
strange accidents at Theatre Royal, 1860-03-17pg 5 col ¢
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charges, injured, 1860-04-04 pg 5 col ¢ '
_ child falls into walethole at Malmsbury, 1860-04-17 pg 6 col f
boy falls down hole at qubits match, 1860-05-11 pg 3 col g
man injurcd in earthfall st Prahran railway works,

1860-05-16 pg 5 col a
man dies at Bendigo after falling under load of woed,

1860-06-04 pg 4 col d

woman dies from asphyxiation while drunk, 1860-06-13 pg 5 col g
Runinyong man rescued by Chinese three days afier
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man killed in blasting operations at Kyneton, 1869-06-29 pg 4 colb
sailor dies due to lack of lighting on Sandridge railway
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child dies after falling down shaft ai Inglewood, 1860-09-17 pg 3 col ¢

drunken man ‘in accident at Theatre Royal, 1860-09-18 pg 5 col d
four killed in lightning accident at Kiandra, 1860-09-20 pg 3 col f
men fall down holes at Inglewood, 1860-09-24 pg 5 col g

N s DT i sl A e [ AP
Searching o PDF of the Argus Index
g J

Brown, John, Yackanda
over sump, 600615 7
Burke, Patrick, killed ir
Burridge, -, dies after £
600917 Sc
Butt, George, anomey's
springcan in Liule Gt
Campbell, -, mounted ¢
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Chaplin, George, falls {
Christopher, James, wo
powder, 601121 5a
Clarke, G., Maldon, ac
601106 5d
Coard, -, killed in hors
Coates, -, dics after fal
Cooke, William, kicked
Cox, -, thrown from ca
Davis, Henry, scalped i
Creek, 600605 Ta
Deuning, Alfred, killed
600702 4e
Donald, John, injured t
600221 5b
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Faris, Frank B., Emeu
lark after humt, §006
Farrel, Edward, injured
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When a user finds a reference to an article they want to read, and click on the page link to return to Trove.
The user must then find the article on the page (See Figure 9). In some cases, the article will be located on a
different page.

Trave: Home 4cout Site news  Statistics Tags Help Forum  Canfactus i
WI 'rove Digitised newspapers and more [andra | =
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Option C. Retain the existing stand-alone application

Overview
As the current server is being decommissioned, the existing application could be ported to the new server
and infrastructure.

The decade of data currently on offer would be loaded into the existing application. A decision would need

to be made as to whether the National Library continues to host the application indefinitely, loading data
periodically as it is made available, or not. Dav Wﬁ;““"&‘ % %’

RSN
C

S PR
Tasks - NI
Initially
1. Port the existing application to the new server and infrastructure N ,
2. Load the new data on offer (1880s) into the existing Argus Index app11cat10n &/\M\ L w)
3. On the Argus index Online home page, add a link to the Argus title page in Trove ¢)-§” ol
4o DomtA AN o~ oo d Aok N Caduto Pn
When further data is received for the Argus Index
If the NLA decides to continue loading new data: _
1. Load the data into the existing Argus Index application \23 n
In future
If the NLA decides to continue to host the apphcatlon
1. Continue to maintain the Argus Index application
Otherwise

. Decide what to do with the Argus Index (again) ?
¥ me&/\ PoRA e iyt add S R

Benefits
1. Preserves the structure of the index
2. Preserves the ability to browse the index

Drawbacks

The index is not searchable or visible in Trove

Users have to search Trove for the digitised article
Index terms are not located with the digitised articles
A separate application must continue to be maintained
Data must continue to be converted and loaded

NnhLo—

Possible issues
1. The existing Argus Index application has no current business owner

s Y 9
A % 6\})},\/}(\)’\& (}5-/(“\ TS
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Detailed description and mockups
The existing Argus Index application will continue to exist (see Figure 10). It includes the ability to:
- search the index terms
- browse the index terms alphabetically
- browse the index terms alphabetically for a particular year

‘NATIONAL LIBRARY OF AU

S

The

STRA

L

QAvgqus,

HOME o LBROWSE HEABINGS & BHOWSE INBEX ¢ SEARCH ¢ fELP ¢ CONTAUY

HOME » BROWSE HEADINGS o HEGUSE INDEYX o SEARCH ¢ HELEP v CONTACT

O S

THE ARGUS INDEX

1870 1o 1879
Geraldine Suter, Chief Indexer
John Hirst, Editor-in-Chief
€ 2003

The Argus , published in Melbourne from 1846-1957, was the quality
newspaper of record in the ningteenth and first part of the twentieth century.
This index to the Argus covers the decade 1870-1579.

Think of this website as consisting of a core of ten separate and linked
annual indexes. The indexes can be:

browsed directly with the % function
accessed through a cumulated list of headings for all years with

Pras
By

The site does not provide online access to the full text of the paper. A
separate page describes how o gef capies of erticle: found through the

index,

THE AKQGUS 1INDEX

Figure 10.  Theexisting Argus Index application
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Options for Argus Indexer communication using the Trove forum
Last Edited: 30 January 2012 by J. Meakins

Table of Contents

SUIMIMIATY ...ttt ettt sttt e bt s beesaeebaesneesateens Error! Bookmark not defined.
MEthOd 1 — A SOCIAL GIOUP «.nveeiieeiieieiectieette ettt ettt e e et et et et e ete e seeseeeseeasesseeesseateeseeseensesssensesseeerseenees 2
Method 2 - A private forum, which users can apply t0 JOIN.....occoeviiriiiiieiecierieeeeee et 5
Method 3 — A password protected fOrUM .........oveiriiiriieieeree e 9
Introduction

The Trove forum software could be used for Argus Index volunteers to communicate with one another.
There are several possible ways to do this, such as:

1. A social group

2. A private forum, which users can apply to join

3. A password protected forum
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Method 1 - A social group

Benefits:
*  Only one setting needs to be changed by Div 3 staff.
* Argus Index owner (as the group leader) can manage and moderate the group and its membership
relatively easily.
* Users are sent a notification when they are invited to join the group.
Drawbacks:
* Only one group leader can exist and this person can not be changed. (A new group would have to be
created instead.)

The Argus Index owner creates an invitation only social group within the forum. She will automatically
become the group leader. The group leader can invite other forum members to join the group. The group can

then post discussions amongst themselves which are not shown to people outside the group. (See figures 11,
12 and 13)

Division 3 staff may need to provide technical support to the group leader.

Argus Index

A place for indexers of the Argus newspaper to discuss their work
& Category: Uncategarized
A ,cst Actmty Today 11:24 AM

Th;s isa pnvatc group.

Canberra local history

i+ Join |

No Desoiption
Category: Uncstegorized
Last activity: 17-06-201001:54 PM

2 mambzr{s)

Latest Discussion:
Canbarra Loca! History Sources of information

Indoor Cricket

Flgure 1 The Atgus Inde,\ group, in the lzst ofsocmlgroups available. The group is
invitation only - no “Join” button is shown.
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# Groups ¢ Uncategorized + Argus Index

Argus Index

A place for indexers of the Argus newspaper to discuss their work
You need to be a member of this group to view its contents

Group Maintsined By jmeakins99
Mﬁ'nb ere: 2

R R A R e T e e ATy

Fzgure 2 The contents of the Argus Index group can not be seen by non- member

o2 jmeakins99 Hotifications KMy Profile  Settings  Log Out

What LR Fd  Back to Trove

New Posts Private ilessages Trove FAQ ForumFAQ Calendar Community » Forum Actions v Quick Links v Trove v Terms of Use

Search the Forums

# Groups & Uncstegorized » Argus Index

Argus Index 8 Adminv  Q Szarchv % Group Tools v

A place for indexers of the Argus newspaper to discuss their work

Group Photos

Mo pictures have been added to this group yet.

Group Mzmtzined By jmeakins99 "
Mambars: 2 X :
Group Picturss: [1 _ e—
Group DBCUSHONE: 1 Group Discussions : ) Inline Mod
. : Qg  test discussion for argus index group g jmaakinggs =
. &> Posted By jmeskins9s Raples Today 11:24aM @ L0 R
R Members Viewal @ | FAZ; PosedBrimes a i
 + Moderation Tools (0) ’

jmzaiins®mmeskins9s

e T > S e e et = T e Wy ¥ O PU repsat ]

Figure 3. The Argus [ndex group as 1t appears to the group leader

To set up an invitation only social group:
1. A Trove forum administrator allows ‘invitation only’ groups to be created. This only needs to be done once.
a) Inthe forum admin module, choose: “Settings > Options > Group options > Allow join-to-view groups”

2. The group is created by the person who will manage it (the group leader).
a) On the Trove forum website, choose: “Community > Groups > Create group”
b) Choose the option: “invitation only”
c) Choose the option: “users must join to view the content”

3. The group leader invites other users to join the group.
a) On the Trove forum website, choose: “Community > Groups > Argus Index” (or whatever the group has been
named)
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b) Choose “Admin > Pending & invited members”
c) Type the username of the person to be invited to join the group and click “Invite”
d) The invited user will have a new notification next time they log into the Trove forum. They need to read the

notification and accept the invitation.

A social group can only have one group leader and this person can not be changed later — it is always the
user who first created the group.
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Method 2 - A private forum, which users can apply to join

Benefits:

* Argus Index owner (as the group leader) can manage and moderate the group and its membership.
* The forum can have more than one group leader.
Drawbacks:

* A little more complicated than the other methods.
*  Some setup need by NLA Div 3 staff.
* The group leader is not automatically notified of new requests to join the group

Users will need to make a request if they want to see the Argus Index forum. The Argus Index manager
could act as a “group leader” and approve user requests to join the Argus Index forum.

This option involves the following steps:

NLA Div 3 staff set up the forum and user group:
* Create a “public joinable” user group.
* Assign a group leader to the user group. The group can have more than one group leader, and the
group leader can be changed.
* Create a private sub-forum which can only be accessed by that user group.
This process is outlined here: http://www.cs.umd.edu/fag/forums/creategroup.html

Argus Indexers ask to join the group:

* Users go to the “Settings > Permission Groups” menu and request to join the user group (see Figure
5).

The Argus Index manager (as the group leader) approves requests to join the group:
¢ The group leader goes to the “Settings > Permission Groups > Review Join Requests” menu to
approve the request (see Figure 6 and Figure 7). The group leader is not notified of new requests.

The private forum will appear as normal to users who have permission to use it (see Figure 4). Other users
will not see the forum listed.

Trove Hews Threads: 0
Mews about Trove, new features, content and plarned cutagss, (Only the Trove administrator may Posts: O
post hara)

feedback and Suggestions about the new Trove Forum &3 Threads: @
Do you want changss mads o this forum, is it easy to use? Do you need new forum arsas setup? 2] Posts: 0
Questions !} Threads; 3
Have a question relatad to your research or Trove? Post it here and ses if the Trove community can @& Posts: 5

2ip you out.

Genealogy 3 Threads: ¢
are you searchuing for family history and do want to contact other genesloqists? ] Posts: I
Trove: In and Out of the Classroom g} Threads: 0
Talk zbout how to uss Trove in education. 2 Posts: 0
Argus Indexers Threads: 0
A place for Argus Indexers to discuss their work Posts: 0

e 2% ¥ eten e Aoy s ¢ e e T+ S vt n a4 % e i ies sas s o vt —s | AT A e 3 R S Ty e A S A S A ST a3 o e e
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Figure 4. Those who have access to the private "Argus Indexers” forum will see it listed
as usual, with the other available forums.

Related resources:
Restricting access to a forum: http://www.cs.umd.edu/fag/forums/
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What's New? '

M Settings

Back to Trove

User Group
Joining Conditions
Join Group

iirgus Indexers

Group leaders: jmeakins99
9 Join Group

Hew Posts Private Messages Trove FAQ Forum FAQ Calendar Community » Forum Actions » Quick Links « Trove «

The following groups are available for you to join

Regquests to join must be approved by a group leader.

{

My Subscriptions .

VL Subscrintions

List Subscrniphions

Edr Folders

Figure 5.

2 My Profile
Edi Profils

Edit Profile Pictura

m

dit Avatar
Edit Signzture
Priofile Privacy
& My Account
Genersl Settings

Parmission Groups

e Join Grou;—‘g

To join a private forum, users go to the "Settings > Permission Groups” menu
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Back to Trove |

What's New?

New Posts Private Messages Trove FAQ ForumFAQ Calendar Community » Forum Action

f S=tings + Permission Groups

My Messages )

"You are 3 leader of the bfollow'mg groups

{75 Inbox User Group
e View Requests
L0 sent Izms N

e SR B List Members

iArgus Indexers
1 - Review Join Feauesis
Track Massages List Members

Sznd Mew Messsgs

?du are 2 member of the following groups

c ' . User Group
i Subscrptions Leave Group
Registered Users
(Cannot leave primary group)
Argus Indexers
(You are a leader of this group}

L My Profile

Edit Profiz

Edi Avarar

Edi Signizture

i Prafiie frreecy

! 8 My Account
Generzl Setmngs

Parrission Groups

£ e fme o

—_— T £ T s P PO M e a £ e

Figure 6. To approve a request to join a private forum, the group leader uses the
“Settings > Permission Groups > Review Join Requests” menu.

w1

# Szifings ¢ Permission Groups % Join Requests: 'Argus Indexers'

My Messages Requests to Join Usergroup:

[} Inbox l Argus Indexers {1 requests) E

[J&znt tems

Requests to Join Usérgroup: Argus Indexers '

Sznd Hew Messags
Track Massagas | Ignore |
£dir Foiders User Name / Date

Request Reason
T+ Accept
" Deny
i @ ignore
Today 11:34 AM jmeakins98
List Subscriptions I am undertaking indexing of the argus

{5 Subscriptions

Edit Folders Do Authotisations i

A N T T S R SRR,
Figure 7. The group leader approves, ignores or denies requests to join a private forum
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Method 3 - A password protected forum

Benefits:

* Argus Index owner can manage membership by emailing the password, which is very simple. There
is no need to request of approve membership through vBulletin.
Drawbacks:
* NLA Div 3 staff need to do a small amount of set up.

* To block users, the shared password would need to be changed by NLA Div 3 staff.

NLA Div 3 staff would set up a new forum that requires a password to view. The forum will be listed with
the other Trove forums (See Figure 8), but users will have to enter a password before they can see the forum
contents (See Figure 9).

Anyone who knows the password will be able to access the forum. If the password needs to be changed,
NLA staff will have to do this.

Trove Hews
Mews sbout Trove, new features, content and plannad autages. {Only the Trove administrator may post here)

Feedback and Suggestions about the new Trove Forum
Do you want changes made to this forum, is it easy to use? Do you nesd naw forum areas setup?

Questions

Have & queshon relstsd to your reszarch ove? Post it here and ses if the Trove community can help you out. ‘

i
Genealogy ‘
Ars you searching for family history and do want to contact other geneslogists?

Trove: In and Out of the Classroom
Talk about how to use Trove in education.

Argus Indexers
A place for Argus Indexars to discuss their work,

e T e T2

Figure 8. A password protected for um is listed wzth the other, open forums

vBﬁﬂeﬁn Messagé

Your administrator has required a password to access this forum. Please enter this passvrord nove.
Hote: This requires cookies!

Password: LO_Q}{}{_

Figure 9. When users try to view the forum, they are asked to enter a password
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Options for the future of the Argus Index (take 2)

Last Edited: 2 February 2012 by J. Meakins
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Summary and guess of required time

Option

Benefits

Challenges/Drawbacks

A. Add index terms to the
digitised article,
+ an interface to manage the
terms
+ a browse interface

Gueass:
19-20 weeks devsloper;
8 weeks interface

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

Guess:
4.5 weeks developer

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

Will indexers be able to delivera
PDF in future, including links?
Some links will lead to the wrong
page, due to differences in the
Argus version indexed and
digitised

C. Retain the existing stand-alone
application

Guess:
5.5 weeks developer

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

Guesses of the time required to deliver a feature assume that a senior developer will be assigned.
Further business analysis is required, whichever option is chosen.
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
3. This solution may be able to be used by other indexing projects, and may inspire new indexing
projects .
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

2. The Trove interface will need to explain to users that only the Argus Index is included at the
moment, and that not all years have been indexed.

3. If other indexes will be incorporated into Trove in future, investigation into the structure and
requirements of those indexes is needed.

4. This solution has not yet been discussed with the Argus Index owner and may not suit her
requirements, or may not be used in the way we expect (index terms added continuously, by many
users).

5. There may need to be a way to search all index headings and to search sub-headings of a particular
-index heading. This functionality is currently available through the existing Argus Index Online.

Detailed description and mock-ups
The following sections are included below:
View index terms on an article
Load index terms

Edit index terms

User management

Browse

NEPDD -
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

I rov Digitised newspapers and more :
Home Hbout Browoe Hnlp t's free and i only takes a minute: Slgn up :

The Argus (Melbourne, Vic. : 1848 - 1956) abour. < Monday 29 August 18

c aa - M i3
Tasod v
i I’aﬂhutﬁk

Click to view T

attribution and St v | 1LEGRAPHIC DESPATCUES
other info gy 8 | Cou-

s r——
[FROM OUR QWX CORRYNPOXDENTS.)

. . - T - H st QUEENSCLIFF, Sarvnoay.
Clle tO view W Index Terms ; R X 18 pes Ths Pharos bas towed the stern port
a list of other B Arrmamboc] B quarter, and B0 foot of the deck, of tho

R N N laying of foundation stane &t nevy masonic hall > wrecked barqus Somex into Swan Bay.
articles with this Vigather us Lo, SrLrAST. &

. hesrvy gaea ydnr-y Lith, 5 ST, Barvupar.
index term P et lios in | fr. P. J. Martin sddresscd & well-attended
W meviing of the elactars of this divixion of the
P90, | Westorn Provinos. He stated be was in
g favour of secular education in thinly-popn.

e 3 ] lated distriots where one common school
Click to view Rl Wi moay this texd have mistakes? — . would meet the requirements of the inbabi. :
R How to correct thiz text? ) k tanta, but was in favour of the denominae ;

the next article - tloual aystom in tho m,_,u“:; WWQ‘:

i isi o temectiong st 1. wn -] where there were mfficiont children ¢7 atten:
with this index term o . L0 ] them, He was in favour of immigration ;
five yeans’ tonure of office for the mombers of

the Upper House; the gink line of railway

Or page & | and harbour improvementa. 1ln was opposad
to payment of members. Ho would like to d
TELEGRA&PHIC DESPATCHES. + . | sre commercial men in the Upper Hovaw, for, i
A had such boen the case, no desd-lock would |

(FKOM OUll OWN COBMSSrONDENTS.) . bave cver occurred over the Darliog gram, ‘
.M The mdidahw;; welé ncdm’i.n the what i

f  Didy, The achocner Mary Stewart l¢ e wharl

QUEENSCLIFF, SATURDAY. - this moming. there befng It 6in. on tho
bar, making the trip in and out in perfoct

The Pharos has towed the stern port

Flgure 1 An artzc*le dzsplaymg mdex terms (in a SImIlar Way to tags).

Tasks
Initially
- Write an information and attribution page for the Argus Index describing scope and coverage
(linked from both the Argus title page and articles with index terms) (Business area is responsible)
- Implement attribution page
- Update the Trove API to include index terms with article metadata
- On the existing “View article” screen:
o Interface design to display the index terms
o Display the index terms
o Link index terms to a results page listing all the articles with that index term
o Link to the chronologically next and previous articles with the same term, in the same title
Guess of required time: 1.5 weeks developer: 3 days interface designer
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
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2. Load index terms

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
not match up to the digitised articles. '

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
Index owner ( to review and action. The report should include:

o terms which could not be matched to an article

o terms which were matched to an article with a degree of uncertainty

Tasks
Initially
- Develop an article matching algorithm
- Load the existing Argus index data (1870s) and the new data on offer (1880s) into Trove, associating
each reference with the correct article, in a way that also enables navigation, editing and browsing.
o Quality assurance of data
o Design and implement database structures
o Modify newspapers lucene index
- Produce a report of non-matches and uncertain matches
- Update the Trove relevance ranking algorithm to incorporate index terms
Guess of required time: 8 weeks developer: 0.5 weeks BA (quality assurance)

When further data is received for the Argus Index
- nl/a

In future
- If other indexes are added in future, this data loading program may not necessarily be able to be reused.

1

http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper/result?q=&any Words=increased+water+supply+city+abattoirs& fromdd=09& frommm=02& fro
myvyy=1870&todd=09&tomm=02&toyyyy=1870&I-title=|13&I|-category=Article|category¥3 A Article& -
category=Detailed+lists%2C+results%2C+guides|category%3 A Detailed+1ists%2 C+results%2C+euides& |-
category=Family+Notices|category%3 AFamily+Notices&|-category=Literature|category%3ALiterature& |-
word=*ignore*|*ignore*

% If a controlled vocabulary will be required in future, this solution must be built in a way that supports that functionality.
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3. Editindex terms
An interface is needed to manage index terms. The interface should provide the following functionality:
* Add anew term
o in a particular position
* Delete a term
* Change the indent level of a term
e Edit the wording of a term

Only authorised users may access this interface — not normal users. These users are divided into groups who
each add and edit their own set of terms. For example, a group of indexers led by SHiPmay work on
the Argus newspaper, using their own controlled vocabulary. A second group of indexers led by {ilmay
also be working on the Argus newspaper, but using a different controlled vocabulary. {iljjj§indexers must
be able to add and edit index terms created by any other indexers in their own group, but can not change
index terms added by SN zroup. (NOTE : This was a late breaking requirement and the rest of this
document needs to be updated to take this into account)

The interface could be built into the existing article interface, or as a separate screen. Further interface
design is still required. See Figure 2 for an idea of how this interface might appear to Trove users with

appropriate permissions.

If the index terms needed to be limited to a controlled vocabulary, further complexity would be added. This
has not been considered in the scoping of this task. It is considered briefly below under
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Figure 2. An mtelface is needed to mancue IndeA terms
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Exclusions
1. Inclusion of a controlled vocabulary. If this was added in future, questions to consider include:

a. Would the vocabulary terms be a suggestion or a limit?
b. Can the vocabulary be added to / modified?
c. Would the vocabulary apply to a particular group of users only?
d. Would a change to a term in the vocabulary retrospectively change all occurrences of that
term?
2. Bulk changes to index terms.
3. A way for senior users to review index terms added by normal users.

Tasks
Initially
- Interface design and user testing for an edit interface
- Implementation of the edit interface
Guess of required time: 4.5 weeks developer; 6 weeks interface designer
When further data is received for the Argus Index
- n/a

In future
- If other indexes are added in future, we would need to consider whether this interface meets their needs.
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4. User management

User management requirements have not yet been discussed with the Argus Index manager (G
e8mmm). The assumption has been made that index projects will take ownership of a particular title (or
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

Model 1 - Flat structure, administered by NLA IT staff
Indexers

* Can add, edit and delete any index terms on a single title
* Are granted this role by NLA IT CAB staff

This model might be suitable for the Argus Index as only one title exists in Trove (not multiple titles).
@R currently reviews all indexing activity, so may prefer to be the only user adding the index terms to
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

- Require user permissions to access the index term edit interface

- Design and storage of permissions in the user management system
Guess of required time: <1 week developer

When further data is received for the Argus Index
- n/a
In future
- Add/remove indexer permission from users on request
- If other indexes are added in future, we would need to consider whether this model meets their
needs.

Model 2 - Two tier, administered by index managers.
Index managers
* Manage a set of titles. For these titles, they can:
o Add, edit and delete any index terms
o Make other users indexers (and take this permission away)
o Make other users index managers (and take this permission away)

Indexers
* Are assigned to the same set of titles as their index manager.
* Can add, edit and delete any index terms (on the titles they are assigned to)

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

45 gersidine -

Titles
A list of titles for which you and these users can edit index terms.
- The Argus (Melbourne, Vic. : 1848 - 1956)

Add
Username:

2.0 Johnsmith
Level Indexer . - :

Add x
Remove
Username: avidtrover (indexer)  «

[ Remove |

N T ——— R e S Y e e 4

Figure 3. User management interface for index managers

Tasks
Initially
- Require user permissions to access the index term edit interface
- Design and storage of permissions in the user management system
- Interface design of user management interface
- Implementation of user management interface
Guess of required time: 1.3 weeks developer: 1 week interface designer
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

The top index terms would be listed®, as well as an option to view all terms. If other indexes are added in
future, this list could include terms from all indexes, not just the Argus Index.

There would be no change to the Argus title page in Trove. http:/trove.nla.gov.au/ndp/del/title/13

=

r{om‘ About Browse H=la

Trove Digitised newspapers and more

.
Trove: Home  Apout  Site ne

it's free.and it only takes a minute m

Browse Issues

by Title
. The Argus
. The Mercury
. The Courier-iiai
The Perth Ca:ettﬁ and Westem Australian Journal
. The South Australian Advertiser
. The Austrahan Wo'new s Weskly or Srowse by covar {Newl}

DU AW N

sk == HaR PR
L1 JUN U AIG
SEF acy ROV DEC

o L e S0 TN L S T Tt e M0 R N e L e A IR T S

* This may be difficult to generate if multiple titles are indexed

. & o o o

Browse Articles

by Category

Advertising

Detailed lists. results, guides
Family Notices

Mews

by Tag

LRRSA (11221}

poem {5820}

BWD (47067}

Cricket {4081}

RWN {36881}

Cemetery of interment unknown {2745}
Rookwood Mecropolis - interments (2608)
Cane (2534)

China (2511}

animation {2235)

Litigation

Labour

Accidents

Health - central board of
Ballarat

Land and works. department of
Gold

Flgme 4 Index headmgs Could be lzsted on the browse menu foz the newspapers zone
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If users choose to view all terms, the top-level terms will be shown in an alphabetical list. Figure 5 shows a
display similar to the “Browse headings” screen® in the current Argus Index Online, including a navigation
wheel and paging.

In future, if other indexes are added to Trove, a facet could be used to limit browsing of index terms to a
single title only. Users may be required to choose a title first, due to implementation constraints.
Trove: Home  About  Site nfi

Trove Digitised newspapers and more
s free and it only takes a minute m

Homn About Bmw*e Hetp

Browse index headmgs
#ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ

v Title Aarons. J. 1872, 1 item
The Argus (Malboume .. Aarons, Joseph 1870 - 1879, 49 items
Aarons, Lewis 1871, 3 items
Aarons, Solomon (money lender) 1870 - 1879, 9 items
Abattoirs 1870 - 1879, 189 items
See also Echucha Slaughterhouse Company
Abbotsford 1870 - 1879. 10 items
Title facet could be added  Abbotsford Football Ciub 1878, 1 item
; ; Abbott, David 1875, 1 item
!f other indexes are Abbott, Henry 1872, 1 item
included Abbott, H.H. 1878, 1 item
Abbott, Joseph Henry, 1877 - 1879, 2 items
Abduction, 1870 - 1879, 63 items
Abe, FW. (Rev) 1873, 2 items
A'Beckett, - {Mrs) 1875, 2 items
A'Beckett, £. F. 1876-1879, 3 items
A'Beckett, L. J 1870-1879, 19 items
A'Beckett, R. 1873, 1 item
'‘Beckett, Thomas T. 1870-1879, 35 items
ABeckett. WA.C.. 1871-1877, 13 items
A'Beckeft, W. G. 1876, 1 item
Abel, Frederick Augustus (Prof.} 1871-1877, 2 items
Aberfeldie 1872-1876, 2 items
Aberfeldie Coursing Association 1878, 1 item
Aberfeldy River 1871, 1 item
Aberline, Joseph 1874, 1 item
Abernethy. J. M. (Rev.) 1870-1879, 10 items
Abington, Fred 1877, 1 item
Abongines 1870-1879, 324 items
see also Boomerangs, Church of England Mission to the Abarigines,
Presbyterian Chinese and Aboriginal Missions

Next >

i ———_— ot e e e 02 RS T T

B R B B T e e e e et oo et

Fzgure 5 lndex terms can be browsed
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When users click on a particular heading in the list, subheadings and references to articles will be shown

(see Figure 6).

* Each article reference would be linked to the digitised article.
* A facet could be used to limit to a particular year (or decade) of references.
* Users could navigate back to the full list of top level index headings.

Again, if other indexes are added to Trove in future, a facet could be used to limit to index terms from a

single title only.

g? Trove Digitised newspapers and more 7
Home Aoout Browse Help its free and tonly taes & minut: [[RINY

Trove. Home Agoul  Site news  Stalislics  Tags

Browse full index

¥ Title
The Argus (Melbourne. ..

t

Title facet could be added
if other indexes are
included

* Year
1870 - 1879
1870 (30}
1871 (15}
1872 {18)
1873 (5}
1874 (21}
1875 (6)
1876 (9)
1877 (3}
1878 (8}
1879 (&

see also Echuca Slaughterhouse Company

index heading: Abattoirs

Henry Walker, boiling down works nuisance 6 Jan 1870 5b [court case]

relocation of abattoirs 21 Jan 1870 supp 7g

overflow at Richmond abattoirs after storm 25 Jan 1870 supp 1d [meeting]

St Kilda abattoirs 8 Feb 1870 supp 1g [meeting] , 25 May 1870 7g [meeting]

increased water supply at city abattoirs © Feb 1870 5a [deputation]

inspector of nuisances at Hawthorn reports on inaction on paving and draining of butchers yards
inspector of slaughterhouses at Hawthorn to be vested in sergeant of police 22 Feb 1870 7e [me
licences for Heidelberg slaughterhouses 22 Feb 1870 7b [meeting]

Mr Kyle appointed Brunswick inspector 26 Feb 1870 supp 1d [meeting]

R. Elworthy, St Kilda butcher, nuisance on Caulfield boiling down premises 26 Feb 1870 5e [court |
Watson and Patterson, curers, unlicensed slaughter of pigs 4 Mar 1870 6e [court case]
treatment of cattle awaiting slaughter in yards 17 Mar 1870 5d

drain around abattoirs at Emerald Hill 18 Mar 1870 supp 2b [meeting)

Sergeant Ellis, inspector of abattoirs, summons Ferdinand Hann for fees 18 Mar 1870 supp 1g [¢
slaughterhouse problems at Brunswick 18 Mar 1870 supp 2a [meeting]
Sunday slaughtering to be abolished in Brunswick 26 Mar 1870 7b [meeting]
slaughtering licence of David Baker, Hawthorn 6 Apr 1870 7a [court case] , 28 Apr 1870 7¢ [meeti
Alexander Robertson and John Wagner slaughter in unlicensed premises 8 Apr 1870 7b [court ca
inspector of abattoirs and slaughtering at Williamstown 13 Apr 1870 6e [meeting]

John Gray and William Gray, abattoir lessees, fined for offensive smell 22 Apr 1870 6d [court cas
W. W. Richards, boiling down nuisance 22 Apr 1870 6d [court case]

city abattoir nuisance 6 May 1870 7c¢ {meeting] . 3 Jun 1870 supp 2g [meeting]

Melbourne Corporation meeting on new abattoirs act 17 May 1870 8a :
Richard Elworthy, Elsternwick boiling down nuisance cases 18 May 1870 supp 1g [court case] , 2

e s R i ettt

Fzgure 6 Browsmg the ”Abattozrs” mdex headzng

Tasks
Initially

- Interface design of multiple browse screens
- Implementation of multiple browse screens
o Generate list of most frequent terms
o generate list of terms
O navigation
o decade and year facets
o link article references to the digitised article
Guess of required time: 4.3 weeks developer: 1.5 weeks interface designer
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
text searchable in Trove (similar to finding aids and “local history resources” indexed by Trove) and index
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
year included. (The metadata records will automatically flow through to Libraries Australia and Trove.)

Tasks
Initially

1. Design the layout of an Argus Index PDF (responsibility unclear)

2. Convert the existing Argus index data (1870s) and the new data on offer (1880s) into text searchable
PDFs — one for each year, with article references linked to the digitised page in Trove.

3. Upload the Argus Index PDFs to DCM (or another public location).

4. Create metadata records for each Argus Index PDF in the NLA catalogue, including a link to the
PDF and a flag to indicate that the PDF should be indexed by Trove. (Cataloguing staff are
responsible, possibly some consultation with IT)

5. Organise for data to be provided in PDF format in future. (Business area is responsible)

Guess of required time: 4.5 weeks developer

When further data is received for the Argus Index
1. Upload the Argus Index PDFs to DCM (or another public location).
2. Create metadata records for each Argus Index PDF in the NLA catalogue, including a link to the
PDF and a flag to indicate that the PDF should be indexed by Trove
Guess of required time: <1 day developer

In future
1. An experimental project could be carried out to investigate adding index data as tags on articles. This
project could examine the feasibility and usefulness of this approach. It is recommended that this
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
http://trove.nla.gov.au/book/result?q=%22argus+index%22

5 http://trove.nla.gov.au/work/32646197
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

3. Will indexers be able to deliver a PDF in future, including links to the digitised page in Trove?

4. NLA Div 1 are stakeholders but have not yet been consulted.

Page 15 of 20



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

NATIONAL LIBRARY OF AUSIRALIA

 Trove.

i and data sets

Refine your resulits:

< Format

Baok .= T2
Braille :
Wustrated 202
Large print

Ludio Sook 7

Conferencs Pra

Thesiz . >,

ceedings

v Availability
Onling -3 0>
Accees conditions 2
Freely availakie 7 207
Unknown

» Decade
» Language

» Australian Content

2. Various years of the

Argus Index may appear
in the list of results

FlgLue 7.

Books Prctures, photos, | Journals, srticles

Books

Showing: 1 - 20 of 8,805

Indexes to the Argus, 1860 / indexed by Geraldine Suter

Archwed websites % People

Dsgmsed newspapers Mussc, sound Maps , Dsanes, letters, :
(1996 ~ now} ‘ and organisa.

and more and video i archives

: I
. lightning accident kiandra

M 2vaiavie onine W8 Australian content I in my raries  Advanced search Search tips

Sort by Relsevance v

Proceedings relative to the accident by lightning at Heckingham

[Book: 1783}
At S fibraries

Effects of lightning upon the human body, exemplified by a remarkable accident

I by Dr. Tilesius
Tilesius von Telenau. Withelm Gottlien, 1769-1857
18241

Slamrinal injurizs,

[ Book:

ayworns: . Ligntning

4t Baillieu Library
3. Click to view
}_the index

Suter, Geraldine
[Book:1999]

Keywords: 4rgus (Melbourns, Vic ;- indsxes, australian newspapsrs - Indexe
Mewspapsers - Indexes,

four killed in lightning accident at Kiandra, 1860-09-20 pg5 col f men fv lew online
fali down holes at Inglewood 1860-09-24 pg S col g... At Natlonal lerary

A Full and true relatlon of the death and slaughter of a man and hlS sonat -
plough, together with four horses, in the parish of Cookham in the county of
Berks, Sept. 2, 1680 : slain by the thunder and lightning that then and there

happened, as may fully be testified by credible persons whose names are

Fmdmg the Argus ]ndex asa /esult in Trove
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Users then search the PDF for the terms they are interested in (see Figure 8). Users can also browse the PDF
of the index if they wish.

o

File Edit View Document Tools Window Help

igure 8.

LI wi2s0;® @ 130% - g [ kisnael L

Accidents

see also Drowning; Fires; Indnstrial accidents; Mining
accidents; Poisons; Railway accidents; Road accidents;
Safety: Shipping accidents: Shooting accidents
1860 -04-07 p2 6 col ¢
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
child swallows seeds of thomapple at Ballarat, 1860-03-21 pg 3 col ¢

man loses eye in accident with bullock whip, 1860-03-31 pg S col g
old man, brought to court at Maryborough on assault
charges, injured, 1860-04-04 pg 5 col ¢

_ child falls into waterhole at Malmsbury, 1860-04-17 pg 6 col f

boy falls down hole at guoits match, 1860-05-11 pg 5 col g
man injured in earthfall et Prahran railway works,
1860-05-16 pg 5 col a
man dics at Bendigo after falling under load of wooed,
1860-06-04 pg 4 col d
woman dies from asphyxiation while drunk, 1860-06-13 pg 5 col g
Buninyong man rescued by Chinese three days after
falling into hole 20 ft deep, 1860-06-16 pg 5 col d
pant of comnice of new Bank of Victoria building at
Hamilton falls 10 ground, 1860-06-19 pg 5 col ¢
man killed in blasting operations a1 Kyneton, 1869-06-29 pg 4 colb
sailor dies due 1o lack of lighting on Sandridge railway
pier, 1860-08-20 pg 6 col ¢
child suffocates on piece of meat, 1860-08-21 pg 5 colb

child dies after falling down shaft at Inglewood, 1860-09-17pg S col ¢

drunken man in accident at Theatre Royal, 1860-09-18 pg 5 col d

four killed in lightning accident at Ki_gndm_, 1860-09-20 pg 5 col f

men fall down holes at Inglewocod, 1860-09-24 pg 5 col g
Searching a PDF of the Argus Index

Brown, John, Yackanda
over smmp, 600615 7
Burke, Patrick, killed ir
Burridge, -, dies after £
600917 Sc
Bunt, George, anomey's
springcan in Linle Ci
Campbell, -, mounted ¢
horse at Morses Cree
Caulivan, Michael, mun
Chaplin, George, falls {
Christopher, James, wor
powder, 601121 5a
Clarke, G., Maldan, ac
601106 5d
Coard, -, killed in hors:
Coates, -, dies after fal
Cooke, William, kicked
Cox, -, thrown from ca
Davis, Henry, scalped i
Creek, 600605 7a
Deuning, Alfred, killed
600702 4c
Donald, John, injured t
600221 5b
Dudden, Alfred Henry,
600818 Sc
Earl, Sarah, falls off cz
Easton, James, run ove
Erskin, -, thrown from
Falkner, George, sheph
for family, 601022 5
Faris, Frank B., Emeun
lark after hemt, 6006
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
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1]
it
‘ll

th

by

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 1860.
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TELEGRAPHIC DESPATCHES. (FROM
QUR OWN CORRESPONDENTS.)
SYDNEY, WEDNESDAY.

Heavy sterm took place at Kiandra on Sunday
morning. Four men, recenty from Svdney
were killed by the lightning. Their names
were— John Pateman, Denald Mackinnen,
Daniel ...
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AGRICULTURAL REPORT.
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1g9.

Figﬂuré 9, -Th»e Ar‘g"ﬁs.lhdex could [ink fo the digitised pag- in Trové. Users rﬁust then find
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
periodically as it is made available, or not.

Tasks
Initially
1. Port the existing application to the new server and infrastructure
2. Load the new data on offer (1880s) into the existing Argus Index application
a. Document how to load the data (in svn)
3. On the Argus index Online home page, add a link to the Argus title page in Trove
Guess of required time: 3.5 weeks developer

When further data is received for the Argus Index
If the NLA decides to continue loading new data:

1. Load the data into the existing Argus Index application
Guess of required time: 1.5 weeks developer

In future
If the NLA decides to continue to host the application:

1. Continue to maintain the Argus Index application

2. Consider enhancing the Argus Index to link article references to the digitised page in Trove
Otherwise:

1. Decide what to do with the Argus Index (again)?

Benefits
1. Preserves the structure of the index
2. Preserves the ability to browse the index

Drawbacks

1. The index is not searchable or visible in Trove
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

NATIONAL LIBRA

HOME « BROWSE HEADINGS ¢ BROWSE INDEX ¢ SEARCH * HELF * CONTACT

STORIES

Fish - Znzlizh roach raueht
inYarra River
Infanticide - Daughterof
Elien Tighe found in cesspit
Kelly Gang - the whole
storv as it happened
Marcus Clarke - Hiz patural
life serialised
Art-Eugens Von Guerard -
Recent work

Science - govercment
emplovs seientists but offen
neglects to consult them

-+ LINKS
The Arcus index Proiect
Geiting copies of articles
Indexes tothe Arsus for
pther vears

HOME « BROWSE HEADINGS SE INDEX ¢ SEAKRCH * UELP * CONTACT
THE ARGUS IXDEX

i‘%’é"’%\‘%‘, M

28

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

o browsed directly with the Browse index function

¢ accessed through a cumulated list of headings for all vears with
Browse headings

¢ approached through the Search function

The site does not provide online access to the full text of the paper. A
separate page describes how to get copies of article: found through the
index.

Figure 10. The existing Argus Index application
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Subject: Making a final decision on the options for the Argus index Online
Location: Libraries Australia Meeting Room

Start: Thu 2/02/2012 11:15 AM

End: Thu 2/02/2012 12:15 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: S

Required Attendees:

When: Thursday, 2 February 2012 11:15 AM-12:15 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: Libraries Australia Meeting Room

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

E IR TV VT TF TE % TN VT T 3

In light of the discussion at yesterday’s Trove Reference Group meeting, it has been decided to further examine the
options for the future of the Argus Online Index. ‘

The following reading is recommended prior to the meeting:

Thanks,





